
 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

July 14, 2022  

9:00 a.m.  

 Agenda  

 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  June 23, 2022 Minutes       Action 

 

Financial Report dated July 13, 2022      Action 

 

General Fund Budget Report       Information 

 

2023 Budget and Salary Timeline      Information 

 

American Federal Bank - Letter of Credit      Info./Action 

 

American Federal Bank – increased interest from 0.50% to 0.70% APY Information 

 

  Workers Compensation Premium      Action 

 

9:30 a.m. Landowners Dan Bradvold and Dennis Goodyke     Information 

 

Ring Dikes, RLWD Project 129-NRCS Funding    Information 

    

BR6-Burnham Creek, RLWD Project No. 43A    Info/Action 

 

Thief River Falls Westside FDR, RLWD Project No. 178   Information 

 Sale of Land 

 

Red Lake River 1W1P, RLWD Project No. 149- Polk County  Info./Action 

Ditch 99-Engineering Proposal 

 

Pine Lake, RLWD Project No. 26B 

 10 Year Warranty Agreement      Action 

Pay Estimate No. 2       Action 

Final Payment Hearing      Action 

 

  Little Pine Lake, RLWD Project No. 26A     Info./Action 

 MnDNR-Joint Powers Agreement 

 

Mud River Restoration Project, RLWD Project No. 180C   Info./Action 

 Facilitation 

 

Clearwater River 1W1P, RLWD Project No. 149B-Fiscal Agent  Info./Action 

 

Elm Lake Trigger Points        Info./Action 

  

 



 

 

 

 

Black River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176    Information 

   Haying Bids        Information 

   

  Ditch 10, RLWD Project No. 161-Repairs     Information 

 

  Beltrami SWCD-Letter of Support America the Beautiful Challenge Grant Info./Action 

 

Impoundment Updates       Information 

 

Clearwater River Flooding Concerns      Information 

 

Permit No. 22052, Moylan Township     Info./Action 

 

Table Permit No. 22-097, Kyle Mehrkens     Action 

 Petition for Inclusion – Thief River Westside FDR Project,   Action 

  RLWD Project No. 178 

 

Permits: No. 22055, 22095, 22096, 22111-22113, 22115-22124,   Action 

22126-22128, 22135-22140, 22142, 22143      

    

2022 MAWD Resolutions       Information 

 

Red River Partners Summer Tour – August 23-25, 2022   Information 

 

Employee Position Update        Info./Action 

 

Employee Performance Review      Info./Action 

      

Administrators Update       Information 

            

Legal Counsel Update        Information 

   

Managers’ updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 
 

 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS  
July 14, 2022  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

July 19, 2022  RRWMB, Ada, 10:00 a.m. 

July 20, 2022  Farm Bureau Meeting – Wheaton 8-12 

July 21, 2022  Farm Bureau Meeting – Greenbush 8-12 

July 22, 2022  Farm Bureau Meeting – Dave Scherfenberg Shop 8-12 

July 28, 2022  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

August 11, 2022  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

August 23-25, 2022 MAWD/Red River Basin/BWSR Tour 

August 25, 2022  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

 



 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

June 23, 2022  

 

 

President, Dale M. Nelson, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake Watershed 

District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Present: Managers: Dale M. Nelson, Gene Tiedemann, Terry Sorenson, Allan Page, Brian 

Dwight, LeRoy Ose, and Tom Anderson.  Staff Present:  Myron Jesme, Tammy Audette and 

Legal Counsel, Delray Sparby.  

 

The Board reviewed the agenda. A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Anderson, and passed 

by unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda.  Motion carried.    

 

The Board reviewed the June 9, 2022, minutes.  Motion by Dwight, seconded by Tiedemann, to 

approve the June 9, 2022, Board meeting minutes with correction.  Motion carried.    

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated June 22, 2022. Motion by Sorenson, seconded by 

Anderson, to approve the Financial Report dated June 22, 2022, as presented.  Motion carried.   

 

The Board reviewed Change Order No. 6 in the amount of $78,442 for the Black River 

Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176.  Engineer Tony Nordby, Houston Engineering, Inc., 

stated that this change order covers the four failed culverts from the spring rain runoff, to include 

additional material that will be needed to rebuild the crossings. Nordby stated that clay will be 

hauled in from an offsite location to armor the eroded banks.  Discussion was held on obtaining 

hourly equipment rates in the change orders and that it was needed to offset the increase of fuel 

prices since the project was bid in 2020.  It was also mentioned that wave action damage within 

the impoundment will also be repaired at the revised hourly rate.  Motion by Ose, seconded by 

Page, to approve Change Order No. 6, in the amount of $78,442, for repairs to the Black River 

Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176, for repairs during the spring rain runoff event.  Motion 

carried.  

 

Discussion was held on haying of the embankment and outer areas of the Black River 

Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176.  It was a consensus of the Board, to send out quote forms 

to local landowners that might be interested in haying.   

 

Administrator Jesme stated that spoil is needed to repair the eroded areas from the 2022 spring 

rain events on Ditch 10, RLWD Project No. 161.  Jesme stated that when repairs were originally 

completed on the outlet, there was a high spot of spoil that the landowner, Mike Knott, would 

like to have lowered.  Jesme recommended that the District strip the topsoil, remove the clay to 

use in repairing the eroded areas.  Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Dwight, to authorize the 

payment of $1,000 to Mike and Kathy Knott for removal of spoil for the repairs to Ditch 10, 

RLWD Project No. 161.  Motion carried.  

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

June 23, 2022 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

 

The Board reviewed a Joint Powers Agreement from the Minnesota Department of Natural 

Resources (MnDNR) as well as a revised  Operation and Management of the Little Pine Lake 

WMA, RLWD Project No. 26A.  Administrator Jesme stated that the current Operation and 

Management Plan has expired, the new Operation and Management Plan includes a longer term 

of 50 years, and also gives the District the authority to operate the structure with the approval of 

the MnDNR.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Tiedemann, to authorize Administrator Jesme 

the authority to sign the Little Pine Lake WMA, RLWD Project No. 26A Joint Powers 

Agreement and Operations and Management Plan.  Motion carried.  

 

Discussion was held on the installation of an access gate at Pine Lake, RLWD Project No. 26.  

Motion by Anderson, seconded by Tiedemann, to approve the installation of an access gate at the 

Pine Lake Project, RLWD Project No. 26 by Davidson Construction, Inc. at a cost of $5,000.  

Motion carried.  

 

Discussion was held on access to the outlet structure during operation of the Black River 

Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176.  Administrator Jesme stated rather than the installation 

of a catwalk, access will be gained by constructing  a road within the easement along the north 

side of the outlet ditch, on property owned by Sorvig, LLP. 

 

Administrator Jesme stated that water had receded off the weirs on the outlet structures of the 

Moose River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 13, but after receiving additional rain, water has 

raised and is presently running over the weir..  The north pool is releasing 100 cfs as Thief Lake 

WMA has stated they can manage additional water and the south pool is also releasing 100 cfs 

with Agassiz NWR indicating they can handle flows as well.    

 

Motion by Dwight, seconded by Anderson, to table RLWD Permit No. 22094, Andrew Quam, 

for further review.  Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Ose, to deny RLWD Permit No. 22099, Lessor Township, 

Polk County. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Page, seconded by Anderson, to deny RLWD Permit No. 22102, Lessor Township, 

Polk County.  Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Ose, seconded by Tiedemann, to deny RLWD Permit No. 22108, Lessor  Township, 

Polk County.  Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Ose, seconded by Page, to approve the following permits with conditions stated on 

the permit:  No. 22079, Earl Pederson, Badger Township, Polk County; No. 22091, Josh Bernier, 

North Township, Pennington County; No. 22092 and 22093, Rollis Township, Marshall County; 

No. 22098, Gervais Township, Red Lake County; No. 22100, 22101, 22103, 22104, 22105, 

22106, and 22107, Lessor Township, Polk County; and No. 22110, Rocksbury Township, 

Pennington County.  Motion carried. 



Red Lake Watershed District 

June 23, 2022 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

Administrators Update: 

• Manager Ose attended the June 21st RRWMB meeting, with Jesme participating via 

Teams.  Jesme participated in the RRWMB Finance Committee meeting held on June 

22nd. 

• Jesme, Manager Ose, and Staff member Hanson participated in the BWSR staff tour on 

June 15th, visiting various projects of the District.   

• Jesme and Staff member Hanson will be attending a coordination meeting for the Chief 

Coulee project on June 24th.   

• Jesme attended the Drainage Workgroup meeting on June 16th virtually.  It appears 

language is being gathered for a BWSR drainage portal for public drainage systems.  

• Jesme spoke at the Golden Pioneers meeting on June 21st at the Heritage Center in TRF.  

 

Discussion was held on the Budget and Salary Committee completing a 6-month employee 

evaluation with Staff member Joppru. 

 

Manager Dwight discussed a resolution for the “Keep It Clean” campaign that was approved by 

Area 8 SWCD.  They are now asking MASWCD to support a resolution statewide for the 

campaign.  Dwight mentioned if this was something that our Board would want to present to 

MAWD as a resolution?  Dwight and Jesme will discuss and bring something back to the Board 

at a future meeting. 

 

Manager Ose stated that MAWD would like a presentation from the Upper Red Lake Area 

Association. 

 

Effective July 1, 2022, the new IRS mileage rate will increase to 62.5 cents per mile.   

 

Motion by Anderson, seconded by Ose, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

             

      LeRoy Ose, Secretary 

 

 



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding FICA, Fed & Medicare (6-22-22 payroll) 4,528.49$            

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding taxes (6-22-22 payroll) 796.29$               

online EFTPS Withholding FICA, Fed & Medicare (6-29-22 payroll) 502.83$               

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding taxes (6-29-22 payroll) 105.77$               

online EFTPS Withholding FICA, Fed & Medicare (7-6-22 payroll) 4,128.33$            

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding taxes (7-6-22 payroll) 732.70$               

online Public Employers Reitrement Assn. PERA (7-6-22 payroll) 2,576.85$            

online Further Employee HSA (6-22-22 payroll) 175.00$               

online Further Employee HSA (7-6-22 payroll) 175.00$               

40186 Voided check Incorrect payer -567.33

40218 Voided check Incorrect amount on check #40218 -15240.15

40224 Voided check Incorrect payer 0

40225 Voided check Incorrect amount   0

40226 Michael & Karen Knott Damages Proj #161 1,000.00$            

40227 Red Lake County SWCD Expenses for Proj. #149 11,976.15$          

40228 Gene Tiedemann Mileage 434.96$               

40229 Matrix Trust Company Deferred comp. 1,071.78$            

40230 Ace Hardware Spray foam Proj #149 9.99$                   

40231 Austin Audetter Mow Watershed property 599.00$               

40232 Brady Martz Accounting system setup & reports - 21 hrs@ $175 3,675.00$            

40233 Cherry Road Media Ads for Ditch inspector 600.00$               

40234 Christianson's Business Furniture Balance of Office chairs and mats 2,431.34$            

40235 Daniel Rouland Proj. #41AA Damages 189.11$               

40236 Department of the Treasury Form 720 19.53$                 

40237 Farmer's Union Oil Gas for vehicles 1,805.42$            

40238 HDR Engineering * see below for detail 25,145.84$          

40239 Houston Engineering ** see below for detail 28,411.58$          

40240 Hugo's #7 Meeting expenses 211.03$               

40241 JKC (Tesoro) Car washes 140.00$               

40242 Les Cota Mowing TRF Eastside FDR area, Proj. 171 1,340.00$            

40243 Les's Sanitation Garbage pickup 35.74$                 

40244 Lori Burgess Proj. #41AA Damages 189.11$               

40245 MN Assoc. of Drainage Inspectors Membership dues MADI 50.00$                 

40246 Marco Copier maintenance 201.42$               

40247 Miles Rouland Proj. #41AA Damages 189.11$               

40248 Northdale Oil Inc. Gas for vehicles 192.12$               

40249 Pennington SWCD Expenses for Proj. #149 and #149A 4,325.82$            

40250 Quality Spray Foam Proj. #149 - Ditch 10 32,393.00$          

40251 Quill Office supplies 197.62$               

40252 Red River Watershed Mgmt. Board 1st half taxes 993,514.74$        

40253 Richard's Publishing Co. Ads for Ditch inspector 108.00$               

40254 RMB Environmental Labs Lab analysis of water quality samples 6,102.00$            

40255 Sutton Vettleson Clean Office 210.00$               

40256 TRF Times Ads for Ditch inspector, Graduation ad, Fair ad 319.00$               

40257 TRF Hardware Gardening supplies for office & zip ties Proj #21 63.90$                 

online AT&T Cell phone expense 396.22$               

online Garden Valley Technologies Internet expense 68.95$                 

online Northwest Service Cooperative Health insurance 2,442.35$            

online Delta Dental Dental insurance 486.45$               

online Aflac Staff paid insurance 381.78$               

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for July 14, 2022



online City of Thief River Falls Utilities 515.98$               

online Eureka Water Pro Water Quality Supplies Proj #46 536.04$               

direct Brian Dwight Mileage 332.28$               

direct Al Page Mileage 65.52$                 

direct Dale Nelson Mileage 94.19$                 

direct Terry Sorenson Mileage 87.76$                 

direct LeRoy Ose Mileage & expenses 612.30$               

direct Corey Hanson Mileage for Maple Lake meeting 7-9-22 30.62$                 

Staff & Board Payroll 6-29-22 & 7-6-22 16,471.22$          

Total Checks 1,137,587.75$     

*  HDR Engineering

Proj. 180C Mud River Restoration 3,628.23

Proj. 46Q Oxbow Restoration 1,834.99

Proj. 178 Westside FDR 3,683.73

Proj. 26B Pine Lake Lost Rvr Bridge 3,807.95

Proj. 32, 50 and 149 12,190.94

Total 25,145.84

**  Houston Engineering

Proj. 25 Schirrick Dam Outlet 63.00

Proj. 176 Black River Impoundment 14,441.60

Proj. 149 Demarais-Hanson 2,969.30

Proj. 149 Ditch 10 Outlet Structure 8,941.68

Proj. 52 Elm Lake 1,996.00

Total 28,411.58

Banking Northern State Bank

Balance as of June 23, 2022 66,015.22$          

Total Checks Written (1,137,587.75)$    

Receipt #224139 Pol Co. delinq, current and Special Rev tax settlement 952,208.27$        

Receipt #224145 Northern State Bank monthly interest 92.52$                 

Receipt #224152 State of MN - 1st 50% funds for TR1W1P Proj #149A 264,946.00$        

Balance as of July 14, 2022 145,674.26$        

Current interest rate is .20%

American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of June 23, 2022 4,295,440.59$     

Receipt #224137 Roseau Co. current tax settlement 202.35$               

Receipt #224138 RRWMB PWT expenses for Mud River Proj #180C 4,941.46$            

Receipt #224140 Mahnomen Co. current tax settlement 2,208.01$            

Receipt #224141 RRWMB Payment Req. #4 Black River Proj. #176 805,093.01$        

Receipt #224142 RRWMB Payment Req. #5 Black River Proj. #176 839,122.66$        

Receipt #224143 Itasca Co. current tax settlement 1,226.87$            

Receipt #224144 Ihle Sparby & Hasse - payment from Tango 2.99 acres for Proj #178 98,525.07$          

Receipt #224146 American Federal Bank monthly interest 1,844.05$            

Receipt #224147 Sanderson dental premium 56.95$                 

Receipt #224148 Red Lake County Delinq tax settlement 1,466.55$            

Receipt #224149 Mahnomen Co. current tax settlement 946.29$               

Receipt #224150 Pennington Co. delinq, current & severed min. tax settlement 365,912.30$        

Receipt #224151 Koochiching Co. deingq, current & severed min. tax settlement 11,900.65$          

Receipt #224153 Ihle Sparby & Hasse - payment from Carlson Trust 2.9 acres Proj #178 9,551.50$            

Receipt #224154 Beltrami Co. 132,918.18$        

Balance as of July 14, 2022 6,571,356.49$     

Current interest rate is .50%

Total Cash 6,717,030.75$   



(unaudited)

2022  BUDGET 2022 Exp (over) under

TO 4-30-22

Manager's fees, salaries 40,000.00 4,687.88 35,312.12

Board of Manager's expense 24,200.00 5,989.98 18,210.02

Staff salaries 567,000.00 196,440.15 370,559.85

Payroll taxes 43,375.50 12,494.08 30,881.42

Employee benefits 87,500.00 32,961.10 54,538.90

Unemployment Benefits 1,490.00

Travel and meetings(inc. mileage & exp.) 5,000.00 3,847.58 1,152.42

Audit 9,450.00 9,450.00 0.00

Legal 16,000.00 442.00 15,558.00

Office supplies 20,000.00 4,178.06 15,821.94

Office equipment 30,000.00 15,259.00 14,741.00

Appraiser/Viewer Expense 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00

Professional services (inc. Eng. Fees) 20,000.00 9,091.25 10,908.75

Dues and subscriptions 10,000.00 7,901.00 2,099.00

Insurance and bonds 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00

Repairs and maintenance-Building 15,000.00 4,553.57 10,446.43

Utilities 12,000.00 4,080.19 7,919.81

Advertising and publications 4,000.00 2,812.70 1,187.30

Telephone 11,000.00 3,439.24 7,560.76

Vehicle expense and maintenance 14,000.00 3,362.24 10,637.76

Engineering supplies 3,000.00 1,459.76 1,540.24

Engineering equipment 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00

Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 1,018,525.50 323,939.78 694,585.72

Less: Overhead 850,500.00 253,969.64 (596,530.36)

Less:  Miscellaneous revenue 5,000.00 250.00 (4,750.00)

General Fund Budget 163,025.50 69,720.14 93,305.36

 

TO 4-30-22

January 1, 2022 Beg. Balance 244,098.50 244,098.50

County levies revenue 0.00 43,383.52

Misc. revenue 0.00

Gross balance with revenue 287,482.02

Less net expenses (69,720.14)

Subtotal- General Fund w/o interest 217,761.88

Plus interest earned-if allocated to GF 100% 5,601.01  

General Fund Balance 4-30-22 223,362.89

2022 GENERAL FUND BUDGET

as of April 30, 2022



2023 General Fund Budget proposed timeline: 
 

• On or before July 28, 2022 Budget and Salary committee meet and prepare 
budget for July 28 Board meeting 

 

• July 28, Proposed budget is presented to full Board for discussion and 
approval; set hearing date and time for August 25, 2022 

 

• August 25, 2022 Hearing on 2022 Proposed Budget 
 

• September 8, 2022 Board secretary sign levies and submit to county 
auditors by September 15, 2022 

 

2021 Minnesota Statutes 

103D.911 BUDGET. 

§ 

Subdivision 1.Hearing. 

  

(a) Before adopting a budget, the managers shall hold a public hearing on the proposed 

budget. 

(b) The managers shall publish a notice of the hearing with a summary of the proposed 

budget in one or more newspapers of general circulation in each county consisting of part of 

the watershed district. The notice and summary shall be published once each week for two 

successive weeks before the hearing. The last publication shall be at least two days before the 

hearing. 

Subd. 2.Adoption. 

  

On or before September 15 of each year, the managers shall adopt a budget for the next 

year and decide on the total amount necessary to be raised from ad valorem tax levies to 

meet the watershed district's budget. 

History:  

1990 c 391 art 4 s 70; 1994 c 416 art 1 s 2 

Official Publication of the State of Minnesota 
Revisor of Statutes 

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/2020/cite/103D.911?keyword_type=all&keyword=103D.911#stat.103D.911.1
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws/?id=391&year=1990&type=0
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws/?id=416&year=1994&type=0
































Public safety post-traumatic 
stress disorder (PTSD) claims 
have had significant cost 
implications for the League of 
Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust, 
resulting in higher-than-average 
premium rate increases over the 
last several years. 

PTSD is not a sign of weakness and 
can be successfully treated. Improper 
treatment or incorrect diagnosis can 
prolong su�ering and end a 
promising career. 

Public safety departments are facing a 
tighter job market, making it all the 
more important to successfully treat 
and retain high-performing individuals 
through a supportive work and 
social environment.

Web resources

Online training (PATROL)

Safety and Loss Control Workshops

Regional meetings and discussions during 
member visits

PTSD and Mental Health Toolkit for police chiefs 
and administrators that covers topics such as 
prevention strategies, therapeutic responses, and 
mental health programs

A Duty Disability Group formed among law 
enforcement community stakeholders that work 
with the League’s Intergovernmental Relations 
team to identify a workable state legislative PTSD 
disability funding solution without ties to the 
state’s workers’ compensation system 

the Trust has 
incurred roughly

 
in PTSD 
claim costs. 

If LMCIT didn’t need to fund for projected 
PTSD costs, 
it would be able to decrease rates about               

For 2022, 
workers’ compensation rates for many       
members will increase, but an overall 
decrease in 2022 property/casualty rates 
combined with the $15 million dividend that 
will be returned to members will help o�set 
rising workers’ compensation premiums. 

Since PTSD claims first became compensable in 
2013, they have risen to a point where they’re 
currently making up about 30% of the Trust’s 
annual claim costs, with most of that arising from 
police claims.

PTSD

$36,000,000

Since 2013,

The Trust addresses PTSD and other 
health issues through:

Through education resources and advocacy the
Trust will continue to partner with members and
all relevant stakeholders to stabilize workers’
compensation claims and costs related to PTSD.
You can help in several ways. Begin by visiting 
https://www.lmc.org/ptsd-mental-health-toolkit/
 

©2021 League of Minnesota Cities                                      145 University Ave. W, Saint Paul, MN 55103-2044                                        Phone: (651) 281-1200 
Toll-Free: (800) 925-1122

25% for 2022.

$45
$40
$35
$30
$25
$20
$15
$10
$5
$0

2016

Police PTSD Costs All Other WC Claim Costs

M
ill

io
ns

2017 2018 2019 2020

PTSD has 
become an 
increasingly
larger portion 
of worker’s 
compensation 
annual inccured 
costs
(as of 6/30/2021)

Worker’s Compensation Claims
and Costs Related to PTSD

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES INSURANCE TRUST



J

Board of Manager's Minutes
January 12, 1999 Page Four (4)

Bob Beduhn also handed out a final report and photo log for RLWD
Project No. 121, Louisville/Parnell Impoundment. He stated this
project did not meet dam safety criteria and that the DNR needed a
final report as part of their grant agreement prior to final
payment. He noted that this 'draft' report included an Operating
Plan for the project and he will also discuss that at the January
28 meeting.

Bob Beduhn discussed an earlier meeting with the J.D. 60 board and
the City of Crookston, explaining that before Christmas he and
Administrator Enerson met with them to discuss the Earl Proulx
culvert. He stated that when they got to the meeting there was a
long agenda with items that they were not prepared to discuss. As
a result, Administrator Enerson wrote a letter to the ditch board
and City and asked for their concerns and questions in writing.
This list of questions and concerns was received by the RLWD and
Bob presented his letter to the RLWD in response to these concerns.
Following discussion, a motion was made by Nelson, seconded by Moe,
and passed by unanimous vote that Bob look into it further and
report back at the January 28, 1999 meeting.

Legal Counsel Sparby updated the board on State Ditch 83, RLWD
Project No. 14. He also stated that the Ten Year Overall Plan
should be considered a priority, to which Loren Sanderson responded
that there were samples for the board to review and this would be
discussed at the January 28, 1999 meeting. Legal Counsel Sparby
added that the Overall Plan had to be approved by BWSR and that it
would be a good idea to meet with them regarding the plan. Arlene
Novak informed the board that Brian Dwight, BWSR, would like to
attend the January 28, 1999 meeting to discuss the Overall Plan and
other issues related to BWSR.

Legal Counsel Sparby addressed the letter from Gerhard Ross
regarding RLWD Project No. 135, Polk County Ditch 33 Improvement.

The board recessed for lunch. Upon reconvening, Loren Sanderson
updated the board on the wetland issues that he has been looking
into.

The board reviewed the upcoming meeting schedule.

The mediation meeting in Crookston on January 27 was discussed.
Managers Dailey and Nikolayson, and Loren Sanderson will be
attending.

Manager Leonard Moe submitted his resignation as alternate delegate
to the RRWMB. Following discussion, a motion was made by Moe,
seconded by Nelson, and passed by unanimous vote that the board
appoint George Dailey as the alternate representative to the RRWMB,
to fulfill the remainder of Moe's term.



FINAL REPORT AND PHOTO LOG

Louisville/Parnell Flood Control Impoundment and Wetland Bank
Red Lake Watershed District Project No. 121

December, 1998

Prepared for the

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

102 North Main

P.O. Box 808

Thief River Falls, MN 56701

Prepared by

Engineering, Inc.

300 Parkdale 1 Building
5401 Gamble Drive

Minneapolis, MN 55414-1518



'

I I hereby certify that this Report was prepared by me or under my
direct supervision and that I am a duly Registered Professional
Engineer under the laws of the State of Minnesota.

Robert J. Beduhn, PE

Registration Number 23833

Date: yJ'zliq

HDR Engineering, Inc.
September, 1998

Page 2



Red Lake Watershed District

Louisville/Parnell Flood Control Impoundment and Wetland Bank
Project No.121

Table of Contents Page

1.0 Project Description • 4
2.0 Description of Project Phases 5
3.0. Operating Plan 5
4.0 Expected Hydraulic Performance 5
5.0 £ite Work Completed 7
6.0 Photo Log 8
7.0 Quality and Compliance 14

Appendices
Figure 1

HDR Engineering, Inc.
September, 1998

Page 3



r -j

I

I

1.0 Project Description

The Louisville/Parnell Impoundment and Wetland Bank (Project) is located in Section 13 and 14
ofParnell Township in Polk County and Section 18 ofLouisville Township in Red Lake County,
Minnesota. The project is in the watershed immediately downstream of the Parnell
Impoundment on Judicial Ditch 60 (JD-60). The project will control break out flows from
Lateral 2 of JD-60 and is a separate project from the Parnell Impoundment. The project was
constructed in two phases, the initial phase and the expansion or 2n phase.

Hydrologic impacts of the Project include the following:

♦ Reduce local flooding damage

♦

♦

♦

Provide gated storage to allow downstream drainage prior to water release
Add 10% more storage (400 acre-ft) to the JD-60 watershed
Reduce peak flows in Crookston by approximately 0.2%

♦ Creates 37 acres of wetland banking

The Project leverages Minnesota Department ofTransportation (Mn/DOT) participation to create
flood storage and a wetland bank. This project utilizes multi-agency cooperation. The wetland
bank meets Red River Watershed Management Board (RRMWB) wetland guidelines and is the
first project of its kind in the Red River Basin.

Project features and main structural components include:

♦ An earthen embankment approximately 2,900 ft long along the west edge of the
southeast quarter ofSection 13. The top of the earthen embankment is at elevation
951.0 ft for the first 625 ft with the remaining top of embankment set at 952.0 ft.

♦ The Project utilizes 4 gated outlet structures consisting of a principle outlet and 3
secondary outlets. The principle outlet is located at Station 19+50 of the
embankment, one secondary outlet is located at Station 0+90 of the embankment,
and the other two secondary outlets are located on the Section line between Sections
13 and 18 and on a ridge in Section 18, respectively.

♦ Theoverflow elevation of the storage area is approximately 949.0 ft.

Funding for the project came from the following sources:

♦ Red Lake Watershed District

♦ Red River Watershed Management Board
♦ Department of Natural Resources
♦ Minnesota Department of Transportation

The Minnesota Department of Transportation (Mn/DOT) has acquired easements on
approximately 90 acres of the project site for the purposes of wetland banking. Acontractual
agreement between Mn/DOT and the Red Lake Watershed District describes the responsibilities
ofeach party in relation to managing and operating the site.

HDR Engineering, Inc.
September, 1998

: Page 4



Gate operation will be the responsibility of the Red Lake Watershed District. Other than normal
maintenance, gates are only to be operated during periods of regional or main stem flooding on
the Red Lake River. Normal gate operation is fully opened. Gate operation will be coordinated
with operation of the Black River Dam, RLWD #25.

2.0 Description of Project Phases

As mentioned in the previous section, the Project was broken into an initial project phase and
into a 2nd project phase. The initial phase consisted of construction of the embankment, the
outlet ditch, the pilot channels, 3 of the 4 outlets, and all associated appurtenances.

The 2nd project phase consisted of construction of the inlet channel in the eastern half of Section
18, the berm along the southern border of the Project, one secondary outlet, a ditch plug, and 2
field crossings in the outlet ditch. i

3.0 Operating Plan i

The operable components of the dam are the sluice gates. The outlets are fixed crest flared end
sections. Outflow is controlled by the hydraulic limitations induced by the inlet and outlet
configurations of the 4 control structures.

The project is designed as an off channel storage project to control flows which break out of
Lateral 2 of JD-60. Each control structure and storage site is designed to operate using passive
detention. When inflow, exceeds the hydraulic capacity of the structures, excess water will go
into storage. Outflow is limited by the capacity of each outlet structure. The project is designed
to provide up to 25-yr flow control to the immediate drainage systems downstream of the project.

Gates have been provided in the project to provide flexibility for longer duration, regional
flooding events. Review of Red Lake River Hydrographs and project modeling indicate that the
project will likely have excess capacity when flood peaks are occurring at Crookston. The travel
time from the project, to the City of Crookston is approximately 12 hours. Therefore, gates
could be closed, 6-12 hours prior to the predicted peak at Crookston. Consistent with the Black
River Dam operation, gate closure should be considered in advance of a predicted flood crest in
Crookston above the 26-ft stage. Gates should be re-opened when river stages are below 24-ft
stageat Crookston, or if the project is in danger of over topping.

The sluice gates are 18-inch diameter, Waterman Model C-20-C-Y, and are operated through the
use of a gate wheel. The gate wheels for the project are normally detached and stored at the Red
Lake Watershed District Offices. A manufacture's operations and maintenance manual has been
received from the gate manufacturer. This is on file with the Red Lake Watershed District.

4.0 Expected Hydrologic Performance

The hydrologic and hydraulic operation of this project is unique to the Red River Valley. This
project is an off channel storage site. It is intended to provide local and regional flood mitigation
as well as provide wetland banking credits for the Minnesota Department ofTransportation. The

HDR Engineering, Inc.
September, 1998

: Page 5



project consists of five pools as shown on Figure One. Each pool is designed to provide specific
functions and benefits.

Flood Mitigation - Passive Operation

The project is intended to operate passively on a day to day basis. The project was designed to
manage summer runoff events. Therefore, the design storm used was a summer, 30-hour event.
The inlet channel was constructed to provide a positive inlet into storage area A. The hydrologic
and hydraulic properties of each storage area are provided in Table One.

Table One

Louisville/Parnell Impoundment and Wetland Bank
100-Year 30-Hour Summer Flood

Stage and Storage Summary ,:

Storage Site
Peak Elevation

(ft-MSL)

Total Storage
at Peak (ac-ft)

100-Year Bounce

(ft)

Gated Storage
Available (ac-ft)

A 965.19 89.9 2.8 15

B 954.16 24.2 2.2 0

D 952.21 47.6 1.7 47.6

C/E 949.21 207
5.3(C)
1.3(E)

190

Storage area A has two outlets. The principal flood outlet is a pilot channel constructed between
storage area A and storage area B. This channel has an outlet elevation of 963.0 ft. A second,
low flow outlet consists of an 18-inch RCP pipe with a sluice gate. It is located just north of the
township road. It has an outlet elevation of 962.4 ft. It discharges into storage area D. The land
within storage area A is currently enrolled in CRP. A wetland banking plan for this site, while
not final, is on file with the Red Lake Watershed District for use on a later date.

Storage area B contains an area acquired by Mn/DOT for the purposes of wetland banking.
Storage area B has two outlets. A main pilot channel that connects the area to storage area C,
and an overflow pipe which discharges water into storage area D. Both outlets have an outlet
elevation of 952.0 ft. There is no gated storage on storage area B.

Storage area C is the principal storage site for the project. Storage area C has two outlets. The
principle outlet consists of an 18-inch RCP inlet pipe to a manhole. Within the manhole is a 3-ft
high weir structure. The outflow elevation of this structure is 944.0 ft. A 12-inch diameter low
flow opening was left in the weir at the flow line of the culvert. When the weir overtops, the 18-
inch RCP outlet pipe will control the flow out from the area. When water in storage area C
reaches approximately 4 ft deep, water will backflow into storage area E. This will occur at
elevation 948.0 ft. When water reaches 4.5 ft deep, water will overtop a ditch plug in storage
area E and flow out a second 18-inch outlet structure. This will occur at elevation 948.5 ft.
When water exceeds over 5 ft in depth between" the two pools, the area will overtop an earthen
natural spillway into the adjacent agricultural fields. This will occur at elevation 949.0 ft. Both
outlet pipes have sluice gates for use in the event of regional flooding.

HDR Engineering, Inc.
September, 1998

Page 6



Storage area D contains an area acquired by Mn/DOT for the purpose of wetland banking.
Storage area D has one outlet. The outlet is an 18-inch RCP outlet structure with an associated
channel. The channel, which has a flat grade, conveys flow to the west into storage area E The
outlet elevation channel is 950.5 ft. The outlet structure does have a gate for operation during
regional flooding events.

Storage area E contains an area acquired by Mn/DOT for the purpose of wetland banking. It also
contains an existing wetland area, which was subject to project permitting. Historically, the
normal outlet for this storage area was at elevation 946 ft +/-. A ditch block was installed up to
the original ground surface or to elevation 948.5 ft. A connection channel was constructed
between storage area E and C at elevation 948.0 ft. This connection channel will act as the
normal outlet for storage area E. During larger runoff events, as indicated in Table One and
described above, water can back out of area C into area E. At that point, areas E and C will
become one pool. However, this will occur very infrequently and result in a maximum water
level rise in storage area E of approximately 1.5 ft. During larger runoff events, operation of the
pool will be as described for storage area C.

Flood Mitigation - Active Operation

HDR evaluated Red Lake River water levels at Crookston, Mn for recent summer and winter
events. In general, the Red Lake River peaks at Crookston approximately 11-15 days following
the spring melt and 3 days following a summer rainfall event. According to the HEC-1 model
runs for the operation of the storage areas, the peak water surface elevation will occur
approximately 1.5 days following the rainfall event. The modeling indicates that the storage
areas will be available to assist regional flood control during the time period of the Red Lake
River peak by either moderating flows through gate operation or to mitigate impacts of back to
back events.

5.0 Site Work Completed

The following table lists the major structural components of the project and their estimated date
of completion:

Table Two

Structural Components and Dates of Completion

Structural Component
Date of Substantial

Completion

Outlet ditch from JD-60 to CSAH 13 5/21/98

Outlet ditch from CSAH 13 to principle outlet 5/27/98

42inx30ft CMP at intersection of outlet ditch and JD-60 6/1/98

24inx40ft RCP under CSAH 13 - 6/4/98

Berm on south side of project 6/9/98

HDR Engineering, Inc.
September, 1998

Page 7



Structural Component
Date of Substantial

Completion

Seed and mulch on outlet ditch, berm. and borrow areas 6/10/98

East - west pilot channel 6/11/98

Inlet channel in Section 18 6/23/98

Primary outlet structure 7/10/98

Outlet ditch from 24in RCP north along CSAH 13 7/8/98

Secondary outlet structure at Section line 13 and 18 7/9/98

Secondary outlet structure on ridge in Section 18 7/9/98

Embankment brought up to grade 7/15/98

Secondary outlet structure at Station 0+50 7/15/98

Installed manhole covers on all structures 7/20/98

Photo Log

Following are photos of the project site before the construction of the project and photos of the
site following construction of the project. Each photo is accompanied by a description of where
the photo was taken.

Before Construction

Photo 1: Station0+00. Looking north along alignment of proposed dike alignment.

HDR Engineering, Inc.
September, 1998

Page 8



Photo 2: Station 0+00 of outlet ditch. Looking west down proposed alignment of ditch.
Photo taken just west of the location of the principle outlet.

Photo 3: Looking east into primary storage pool. Photo taken just east of the location
of the principle outlet.

HDR Engineering, Inc.
September, 1998

Page 9



Photo 4; Photo taken at mid-section 13 looking north towards existing wetland.

fmwtnm ••*—*—^»-jg.-=HaB^«>w,>fc-.- -

Photo 5: Photo taken in south half of section 18. Photo is looking northeast towards
southwest running ditch.

HDR Engineering, Inc.
September, 1998

Page 10



During Construction

Photo 6: Installation of secondary outlet at Station 0+50 of dike alignment.

Photo 7: Station 19+50. Installation of cover on principle outlet.

HDR Engineering, Inc.
September, 1998

Page 11



Photo 8: Field approach about to be constructed in finished outletditch. Photo taken at
Station 140+00 on outlet ditch and is looking to the east.

Photo 9: Installed 24-inch reinforced concrete pipe (RCP) under County State Aid
Highway (CSAH) 13. RCP conveys water from the east to the west from outlet channel.
Photo is of the west end of the RCP.

HDR Engineering, Inc.
September, 1998

Page 12



.'..' .".';.Vj.:.-">Sii^( -.

Photo 10: Station 20+00. Looking to the northeast along the alignment of the dike.
Photo was taken after second lift of borrow was placed.

Photo 11: Station 20+00. Looking to the south along the alignment of the dike. Photo
was taken after the first lift of borrow was placed.

HDR Engineering, Inc.
September, 1998

Page 13



7.0 Quality and Compliance

HDR Engineering Inc administered construction on behalf of the Red Lake Watershed District.
The prime construction contractor was Mark Lee Construction from Alexandria, Minnesota.
Widseth Smith Nolting from Crookston, Minnesota provided construction administration support
and surveying. Midwest Testing from Grand Forks, North Dakota provided material testing
services.

The Engineer was responsible for providing initial lines and grades. It was then the
responsibility of the Contractor to construct the project to the proper specifications. Material
testing of granular filter and embankment soils was routinely performed throughout the
construction phase. The results of the tests are contained in the Engineer's project file. The
Engineer issued a Certificate of Substantial Completion on September 30, 1998. The Red Lake
Watershed District held a final payment hearing on September 28, 1998. The project is
considered substantially complete.

HDR Engineering, Inc.
September, 1998

Page 14



APPENDIX A

Figure One



fT

Oil J

T.Jlll.l

H
I

, ooTu e-r-

»JVi-Ci- cHa,^£L'' If— 3L ,

-I »

Final Report, Photo Log, and Operations Plan

KR
HDR Engineering Inc.

-S^tP.-jPA.-tL/

Louisville/Parnell
Impoundment

Storage Pools

Date

12/21/98

Figure



 

Office Location   11 5Th Avenue East, Suite B  Ada, MN 56510  www.rrwmb.us  218-784-9500 (Main Office) 
Investing in and Managing the Watershed of the Red River Basin 

 
In 2022, the Minnesota Legislature allocated $360,000 for the construction of farmstead ring dikes in 
the Red River Basin. These funds will be matched by the Red River Watershed Management Board 
(RRWMB), local watershed districts, and landowners. In addition to these funds, the Minnesota Natural 
Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) recently announced an emergency conservation sign-up 
through the Environmental Quality Incentives Program (EQIP) in response to flooding and excessive 
runoff in the Red River Basin. Below are some additional details about State of Minnesota and RRWMB 
ring dike funding/cost-share rates and EQIP financial/technical assistance: 
 

• State of Minnesota Ring Dike Funds: Will be available after June 30, 2022 and the RRWMB 
will be working with state agencies and local watershed districts to disburse funds to approved 
ring dike projects.   
 

• RRWMB Ring Dike Cost-share Rate: The RRWMB currently pays for 50 percent of total project 
costs, with the local watershed district and landowner being responsible for the remaining 50 
percent.  
 

• NRCS Timelines/Deadlines: NRCS practices should be planned for installation during this 
year’s growing season. The second deadline ends July 15, 2022. At least 50% of the land 
associated with the application must be in the Red River Basin (HUC 0902) to be eligible.   
 

• Type of NRCS Assistance Available: The NRCS is available to provide financial assistance in 
the recovery process by assisting producers to plan and implement conservation practices on 
private agricultural lands impacted by natural disasters. The NRCS has a suite of programs that 
can assist eligible producers to repair and prevent excessive soil erosion as well as other 
resource concerns caused or impacted by natural disasters. These practices include activities 
like ring dikes, diversions, structures for water control, pumping plants, and grade stabilizations 
(list not all inclusive). 
 

• NRCS EQIP Rates: For the 356 Dike Practice, the rate is $2.90 per cubic yard and the HU rate 
is $4.35 per cubic yard. All rates can be found at the following NRCS website: 
https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/programs/financial/?cid=nrcseprd185
3230 

  
• Other NRCS Assistance: NRCS funded conservation practices protect land from erosion, 

support disaster recovery and repair, and can help mitigate loss from future natural disasters. 
Assistance may also be available for emergency animal mortality disposal from natural disasters 
and other causes. Producers can visit their local NRCSS office to learn more about recent natural 
disaster program impacts and potential associated recovery tactics. 
 

• NRCS and Watershed District Contact Information: Landowners interested in applying for 
EQIP funding should contact their local NRCS office and also the local watershed district office 
for more information about ring dike funding.   

JUNE 27, 2022 
FUNDING AVAILABLE FOR 
FARMSTEAD RING DIKES 

https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/programs/financial/?cid=nrcseprd1853230
https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/programs/financial/?cid=nrcseprd1853230
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nrcs.usda.gov%2Fwps%2Fportal%2Fnrcs%2Fmain%2Fnational%2Fcontact%2Flocal%2F&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca0b19e0bc9b744776eb908da5834c51e%7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697%7C0%7C0%7C637919280908430134%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kjcYmJ%2BEngl9v9Z2gwGD8VyC4uat97Vk6TIYdqVW18E%3D&reserved=0


 

Office Location   11 5Th Avenue East, Suite B  Ada, MN 56510  www.rrwmb.us  218-784-9500 (Main Office) 
Investing in and Managing the Watershed of the Red River Basin 

 
In 2022, the Minnesota Legislature allocated $360,000 for the construction of farmstead ring dikes in 
the Red River Basin. These funds will be matched by the Red River Watershed Management Board 
(RRWMB), local watershed districts, and landowners. In addition to these funds, the Minnesota Natural 
Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) recently announced an emergency conservation sign-up 
through the Environmental Quality Incentives Program (EQIP) in response to flooding and excessive 
runoff in the Red River Basin. Below are some additional details about State of Minnesota and RRWMB 
ring dike funding/cost-share rates and EQIP financial/technical assistance: 
 

• State of Minnesota Ring Dike Funds: Will be available after June 30, 2022 and the RRWMB 
will be working with state agencies and local watershed districts to disburse funds to approved 
ring dike projects.   
 

• RRWMB Ring Dike Cost-share Rate: The RRWMB currently pays for 50 percent of total project 
costs, with the local watershed district and landowner being responsible for the remaining 50 
percent.  
 

• NRCS Timelines/Deadlines: NRCS practices should be planned for installation during this 
year’s growing season. The second deadline ends July 15, 2022. At least 50% of the land 
associated with the application must be in the Red River Basin (HUC 0902) to be eligible.   
 

• Type of NRCS Assistance Available: The NRCS is available to provide financial assistance in 
the recovery process by assisting producers to plan and implement conservation practices on 
private agricultural lands impacted by natural disasters. The NRCS has a suite of programs that 
can assist eligible producers to repair and prevent excessive soil erosion as well as other 
resource concerns caused or impacted by natural disasters. These practices include activities 
like ring dikes, diversions, structures for water control, pumping plants, and grade stabilizations 
(list not all inclusive). 
 

• NRCS EQIP Rates: For the 356 Dike Practice, the rate is $2.90 per cubic yard and the HU rate 
is $4.35 per cubic yard. All rates can be found at the following NRCS website: 
https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/programs/financial/?cid=nrcseprd185
3230 

  
• Other NRCS Assistance: NRCS funded conservation practices protect land from erosion, 

support disaster recovery and repair, and can help mitigate loss from future natural disasters. 
Assistance may also be available for emergency animal mortality disposal from natural disasters 
and other causes. Producers can visit their local NRCSS office to learn more about recent natural 
disaster program impacts and potential associated recovery tactics. 
 

• NRCS and Watershed District Contact Information: Landowners interested in applying for 
EQIP funding should contact their local NRCS office and also the local watershed district office 
for more information about ring dike funding.   

JUNE 27, 2022 
FUNDING AVAILABLE FOR 
FARMSTEAD RING DIKES 

https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/programs/financial/?cid=nrcseprd1853230
https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/national/programs/financial/?cid=nrcseprd1853230
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nrcs.usda.gov%2Fwps%2Fportal%2Fnrcs%2Fmain%2Fnational%2Fcontact%2Flocal%2F&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca0b19e0bc9b744776eb908da5834c51e%7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697%7C0%7C0%7C637919280908430134%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kjcYmJ%2BEngl9v9Z2gwGD8VyC4uat97Vk6TIYdqVW18E%3D&reserved=0


1 
 

MAINTENANCE INSPECTION SHEET 
FLOODWATER RETARDING & MULTIPLE-PURPOSE STRUCTURES 

Single Structure 
 
PROJECT:  Burnham Creek Br-6 – Dam #MN00132 
DATE OF INSPECTION: 5/28/2022 
COUNTY:  West Polk 
 
1.  Principal Spillway:  a. Damage to outlet or riser, b. Obstructions, logs, brush, trash, etc.   
c.  Seepage, d. Separation of joints (observation), e. Cracks or breaks, and f. Differential Settlement 
(Observation).   
 
No differential settlement. Inlet structure appears to be in good condition, the inside has not been 
inspected.  Outlet pipe has some minor cracking and cracking on the joint, no changes from last years 
inspection. Pipe prop does not appear to have more movement from 2021 inspection.  
 
2.  Emergency Spillways (both inlet and outlet channels):  a. Inadequate vegetation, b. Banks – rills 
and gullies, c. Channel erosion, d. Obstructions, weeds, brush, logs, etc., and e. Excessive deposition.   
 
ES is over a recessed portion of the embankment on the RDS of the PS. The vegetation is in excellent 
condition and no erosion was observed. There is no obstructions and no weed or brush growing in the 
ES. 
 
3.  Embankments:  a. Settlement or cracking, b. Erosion, c. Leakage or seepage, d. Damaged by 
wildlife, livestock, etc., e. Inadequate vegetation, f.  Excessive vegetation, weeds, brush, etc.   
 
The vegetation cover is excellent.  There is some woody vegetation growing around the inlet and pipe 
outlet and plunge pool.  
 
There is embankment erosion located to the left downstream side of the riser. This erosion was noted 
in 2005.  Since last years inspection the erosion on the embankment has increased and is need of 
repair. 
 
The west embankment has erosion along the entire embankment. Where the cattails are present 
there appears to me more erosion, likely from wave action.  
 
Gophers were noted in last years inspection but appear to be gone, the mounds did not appear active. 
 
4.  Impoundment Area:  a. Excessive sedimentation, and b. Debris.   
 
The impoundment area looks good and continues to hold a permanent pool. No debris or sediment 
issues noted. 
 
5.  Fences and Gates:  a. Loose or damaged posts, b. Loose or broken wires, and c. Debris 
accumulation.   
 
N/A 
 
 



2 
 

6.  Damaged Sod Chutes:   
 
N/A 
 
7.  Damaged Riprap:   
 
The riprap downstream of the pipe outlet is in excellent condition – the rock has not been displaced 
and is showing no signs of degradation. 
 
8.  Drainage System:   
 
N/A 
 
9.  Borrow Areas (condition of vegetation):   
 
N/A 
 
10.  Other (specify):   
The wildlife structure repair was completed two years ago.   The embankment at the wildlife structure 
has some cutting and the WD is aware of the issue and are planning a repair.  The disturbed areas were 
not seeded last fall and are covered in weeds, this is also on the WD list of items to complete. 
 
Last year the WD indicated they would survey the areas of erosion on the embankment.  It is unknown 
if this occurred with some staffing changes.   
 
O&Ms were reviewed with Myron Jepson, Administrator, Red Lake Watershed District on 6/28/2022.  
A review of the sponsor dam watch information was completed, and an update of the email is needed. 
rlwd@redlakewatershed.org 
 
Members of inspection team:  
 
Cassie Ahmed, Northwest Area Engineer, NRCS 
Nate Koland, Technician, Red Lake Watershed District 
 
Remarks:   
 
None 
 
Maintenance needed: (summarize by structure) include approximate cost. 
 
Repair erosion to embankment near inlet riser structure and along west embankment 
 
The maintenance items above will be completed by (who and when):   
 
Red Lake Watershed District – 2021 
 
What is the current hazard class of this dam?  
 
Significant 
 

mailto:rlwd@redlakewatershed.org


3 
 

Has any development occurred or is planned that may change the hazard class now or in the 
next 5 years?  
 
No 
 
Name of Representative of Local Contracting Organization:  
 
Myron Jesme, Red Lake Watershed District Administrator 
 
 
 
Name of Representative of the Soil and Water Conservation District:  
 
Nicole Bernd, West Polk SWCD Manager 
 
 
 
Name of Representative of NRCS:  
 
Cassie Ahmed, Area Engineer, NRCS 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

(On the original paper copy, these three individuals should sign their names after their agency.)  File 
original paper copy in local records.  Send electronic copy to State Conservation Engineer as soon 
after the inspection is complete as possible. 
 
 
I hereby give permission for the NRCS to release a copy of this inspection report to the 
Minnesota Department of Natural Resources, Dam Safety. 
 
 
___________________________________________________     ___________________________ 
Signature of Representative of Local Contracting Organization   Date 
 
 



4 
 

 
Pipe outlet – riprap plunge pool.  WD will remove woody vegetation on embankment and in rock in 2022 
 

 
Pipe prop tilted. Appears no worse than when first identified.  Wood vegetation to be removed 2022  



5 
 

 
Outlet Pipe 

 
Outlet pipe cracking.  Pipe is fully cradled  



6 
 

 
Outlet pipe and channel, obstruction visible at outlet channel 
 

 
End of outlet channel, looking west.  Debris accumulation that needs removal 



7 
 

 
End of outlet channel looking east, erosion along banks 
 

 
End of outlet channel in east ditch, cutting of banks 



8 
 

 
Inlet structure – woody vegetation around inlet, removal in 2022.  Debris on south side to be removed 
 

 
Inlet west side, debris on southside of structure, removal needed 



9 
 

 
Erosion on pool side of north embankment, significantly more damage since prior years 
 

 
Close up of erosion 



10 
 

 
Embankment vegetation emergency spillway- good vegetation 

 
Embankment – at the NW corner looking south  
 



11 
 

 
West embankment – midway looking north 
 

 
West embankment at SW corner looking east 



12 
 

 
Wildlife structure – cutting around north end.  WD aware and waiting for DNR approval for draw down to repair. 
 

 
North of wildlife structure – weed removal and seeding needed 



13 
 

 

 
Wildlife structure, downstream side looking south.  Weed removal and seeding needed. 























f d

B S fScll ' T

Name & Address ofBuyer: Name & Address ofSeller:

Pete C. Carlson and Debra M. Carlson Trust Red Lake Watershed District

15764 120th Avenue NE 1000 Pennington Avenue South
ThiefRiver Falls. MN 56701 ThiefRiver l'ells;MN 56701

Property Location: Settlement Agent Pince ofSettlement
Delray Sparby

Parcel in NWl/4 of32-l54-43 Ihle Sparby & Haase PA Settlement Date

Pennington County, MN 312 Main Avenue North

29 Acres P.O. Box 574 6/28/2022

ThiefRiver Falls, MN 5670 I

ummary o er s ransactions

400. Gross Amount Due lo Setler

401- Contract sales price 10,150.00

402. Personal prooertv

403

404

405

406

407

408

409

410

411

412

413

414

Adjustments or items paid by seller in a vance

415. City/town taxes

416, Countv taxes

417. Assessments

418

419

420

421

I
422. Gross Amount Due To Setler I0,150_00

500. Reductions m Amount Due To Seller

d'

501. Existing loan(s) taken subject to

502, Payoffof first mortgage loan

503. Payoffofsecond mortgage loan

S04. 1'illc Charges

505. Settlement or closing fee 400,00

506, Update abstract

507. Title examination

508, Document oreoaration - WD and eCRV 165.00

509. Attorney's fees

510

511

512

513. Government Recording & Transfer Charges

514, Recording fees

515. State Deed Tax 33.50

Adjustments for items unpaid by seller

517, City/town taxes

518, County taxes

519, Assessments

520

521

522

523

524

525. Total Reduction Amount Due Seller 598.50

600. Cash Al Settlement To Setler

601- Gross amount due to Seller line 422) 10,150.00

602. Less reductions in amt, due Seller (hne 525 598.50

603. Cash to Seller 9.SSl.50

7-7-22
Date

Seller Date



d"db IIv fo <tAd" l

Name & Address ofBuyer: Name & Address of Seller:

Tango TNE LLC Red Lake Watershed District

4325 18th Avenue South 1000 Pennington Avenue South

Grand Forks, ND 58201 ThiefRiver Falls, MN 5670.l

Property Location: Settlement Agent l'locc of Settlement

·Delray Sparby
Parcel in NWl/4 of32-154-43 Ihle Sparby & Haase PA Settlement Date

Pennington County, MN 312 Main Avenue North

P.O. Box 574 6/22/2022

ThiefRiver Falls, MN 56701

D. Summery ofSclltr', Transactions

400. Gross Amount Due to Seller

40!, Contract sales price 101,700.68

402. Personal property

403

404

405

406

407

408

409

410

411

412

413

414

JJUS men s- or I ems pa1 y se er m a vance

415. City/town taxes

416. County taxes

417. Assessments

418

419

420

421

422. Gross Amount Due To Seller 101,700.68

500. Reduchons m Amount Due, To Seller

501. Existing loan(s) taken subject to

502. Payoffoffirst mortgage loan

503. Payoffofsecond mortgage loan

504. Title Charges

505. Settlement or elosmg fee 400.00

506. Update abstract

507. Title examination

508. Document preparation - Pur,Agr., WO. eCRV 440.00

509. Attorney's fees

510

511

512

513. Government Rrcorllinl! & Transfer Charges

514, Recording fees

515. State Deed Tax 335 61

Adjustments for items unpaid by seller

517. City/town taxes

518, County taxes

519. Assessments

520

521. Earnest monev paid directly to RLWO 2,000.00

522

523

524

525. Total Reduction Amount Due Seller 3,175.61

600. Cash At Settlement To Stllrr

601. Gross amount due to Seller (fine 422) 101,700.68

602. Less reductionsm amt. due Seller line 525 3,175.61

603. Cash to Seller

Seller

Date

Date

98,S25.07





 
 

 

hdrinc.com  

 213 LaBree Ave N Suite 203 Thief River Falls, MN  56701-2022 
(218) 681-6100 

 

July 12, 2022 

 

Mr. Myron Jesme, Administrator 
Red Lake Watershed District 
1000 Pennington Avenue South                                                                                                                                                
Thief River Falls, MN 56701 
                                                                                                                  

<delivered via email> 
 
RE: Proposal - County Ditch 99 Slope Repair: 800-ft Section South of 265th Street SW 

 

Dear Mr. Jesme, 

In response to your request for engineering services for County Ditch 99 Slope Repair: 800-ft Section 
South of 265th Street SW, HDR Engineering, Inc. (HDR) is pleased to provide the following proposal for: 

 Project Management 
 Survey and Planning 
 Field Coordination 
 Geotechnical Analysis 
 Construction Plans & Specifications 

 

We look forward to the opportunity to work with you on this project. If you have any questions regarding 
the attached scope of services, please contact me at (218) 681-6100. 

Sincerely,  
 
HDR Engineering, Inc. 
 
 
    
 
 
Nathan Dalager, P.E.    Christine Wiegert, Vice President    
Project Manager    MN/WI Area Manager 

Encl:   County Ditch 99 Slope Repair Scope of Services 
HDR Engineering, Inc. Terms and Conditions for Professional Services 
Budget Spreadsheet 

 



Red Lake Watershed District | 
CD 99 Slope Repair: 800-ft Section South of 265th Street SW, Crookston, MN

 

213 LaBree Ave N Suite 203 Thief River Falls, MN  56701-2022 
(218) 681-6100 

hdrinc.com
 

2 

 

Project Understanding and Scope of Services 

HDR understands that the Red Lake Watershed District (RLWD) is interested in engineering services for 
repairing the 800-ft section of County Ditch 99 (CD 99) located south of 265th Street SW, approximately 1 
mile east of Crookston, Mn.  

This scope of work includes tasks and deliverables deemed necessary to complete the engineering plans 
and specifications of a slope stabilization project. These tasks include the following: 

1. Project Management 
2. Survey and Planning 
3. Field Coordination 
4. Geotechnical Analysis 
5. Construction Plans & Specifications 

 
The proposal does not include: 

1. Permitting  
2. Detailed Engineering Report 
3. Construction Administration 
 

These above tasks may be included with future task orders. 

Proposed Project Team  
The project team will consist of HDR staff that has experience in geotechnical design and developing 
engineering plans and specifications. HDR’s Professional Engineers responsible for plan and report 
approval and signage are registered in the State of Minnesota.  The team may consist of the following 
staff: 

Role Staff 

Client/Project Manager Nate Dalager, PE 

Geotechnical Engineers 
Kerrie Berg, PE 
Steve Olson, PE 

Water Resources Engineer Dillon Nelson, PE 

Design Technician, AutoCAD, Surveying 
Randy Knott 
Anita Ortiz 

QA/QC 
Greta Backman, PE 
Jacob Huwe, PE 

 

  



 
Red Lake Watershed District | 
CD 99 Slope Repair: 800-ft Section South of 265th Street SW, Crookston, MN 

 

hdrinc.com 213 LaBree Ave N Suite 203 Thief River Falls, MN  56701-2022 
(218) 681-6100  

3 

 

Scope of Services 

1 Project Management 
This task consists of the overall management of the project, project communication, and coordination of 
meetings.  

1.1 Project Management. Monitor and control the Project budget, scope of work, and schedule; 
management of the Project goals and objectives; management and coordination of resources 
including staff scheduling and invoicing. 
 

1.2 Project Meetings. Schedule, review, prepare, participate, and help conduct meetings.  
 
DELIVERABLES: 

 Monthly invoices and coordination with RLWD. 
 Schedule and prepare two meetings to present and discuss slope remediation alternatives (meeting 

to include project partners from the RLWD, PCHD, and West Polk SWCD). Meetings will be virtual. 
 

ASSUMPTIONS: 
 Duration of the task is ~12 months. 
 The meetings will be virtual. 

2 Survey and Planning 
This task consists of the following:  

2.1 Site Reconnaissance and Survey. A site visit to complete a visual inspection of the slope failure 
and assessment of seepage at the site will be carried out along with a topographical survey. The 
topographical survey will enhance the existing survey provided by the PCHD and is necessary to 
establish slope failure geometry, provide critical cross-sections at the boreholes, and to survey 
borehole locations and other miscellaneous Project features.  
 

2.2 Develop Geotechnical Exploration and Laboratory Plan and Request For Proposal (RFP), 
Solicit Bids for Boring and Laboratory. Determine borehole locations and depths. Available 
geotechnical reports from nearby projects and geological and soil information will be reviewed to 
aid in establishing the borehole and lab program. 

 
DELIVERABLES: 

 Field survey 
 Borehole location plan.  

 
ASSUMPTIONS: 

 Duration of the task is ~3 months. 
 The topographical survey of the 800-ft section of County Ditch 99 located south of 265th Street 

SW and will depict natural and man-made features and elevations in the vicinity of the ditch 
bottom and embankments.  
 

  



Red Lake Watershed District | 
CD 99 Slope Repair: 800-ft Section South of 265th Street SW, Crookston, MN

 

213 LaBree Ave N Suite 203 Thief River Falls, MN  56701-2022 
(218) 681-6100 

hdrinc.com
 

4 

 

3 Field Coordination 
This task consists of the following:  

3.1 Coordination with RLWD, West Polk SWCD, PCHD, Driller, and Laboratory. Communicate 
with and schedule drilling company and laboratory. Communicate with RLWD, West Polk SWCD 
and PCHD as needed. 
 

3.2 Subsurface Exploration and Standpipe Installation. This item will consist of 3 geotechnical 
boreholes with standpipes installed (to measure groundwater levels) on the project site. This work 
will be conducted by a third-party geotechnical drilling company who will contract directly with the 
RLWD. 
 

3.3 Monitor Wells. RLWD, West Polk SWCD or PCHD staff will measure water levels in the 
standpipes weekly and after heavy rainfall for 3 months. **This activity will be conducted by 
the West Polk SWCD or PCHD and HDR has no hours allocated to this task** 
 

3.4 Laboratory Testing. HDR will assign the final laboratory testing schedule to the laboratory upon 
review of the draft borehole logs. Laboratory testing will be performed by a third-party 
geotechnical drilling company who will contract directly with the RLWD. HDR staff will review and 
interpret the laboratory results. 
 

DELIVERABLES: 
 HDR will forward the borehole logs and  results from the geotechnical drilling company 
 Water level readings from monitoring wells (provided by RLWD, West Polk SWCD, or PCHD 

staff) 
 

ASSUMPTIONS: 
 Soil borings, well installation, and lab testing will be performed by a third party contracted with the 

RLWD. Costs are forthcoming and have not been included in this quote. 
 The task of well monitoring will be conducted by RLWD, West Polk SWCD, or PCHD staff 

and HDR has no hours allocated to this task. 

4 Geotechnical Analysis 
This task involves design analyses and documentation of the conceptual design of the proposed slope 
repair recommendations. The following steps will be included:  

4.1 Slope Stability and Seepage Analysis. Select soil parameters and profile based on borehole 
logs and laboratory results/correlations. Determine groundwater elevations based on borehole 
and standpipe data. Complete seepage and slope stability analysis on one critical slope. Post-
construction slope repair alternatives will be modeled (up to 3 alternatives). The analysis will 
evaluate the design alternatives, the minimum excavations and slopes required, as well as 
construction stability modeling.  
 

4.2 Alternatives Evaluation. Evaluate up to 3 alternatives for their feasibility and practicability to 
meet the Project purpose. 
 

4.3 Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Construction Costs. Provide an engineer’s opinion of 
probable construction costs of up to 3 alternatives.  
 

4.4 Detailed Design of Selected Alternative. A detailed design of the selected alternative will be 
completed for incorporation into design drawings and specifications.  
 



 
Red Lake Watershed District | 
CD 99 Slope Repair: 800-ft Section South of 265th Street SW, Crookston, MN 

 

hdrinc.com 213 LaBree Ave N Suite 203 Thief River Falls, MN  56701-2022 
(218) 681-6100  

5 

 

4.5 Hydraulic Assessment: Perform hydraulic modeling of the existing and proposed conditions for 
the 800 ft. segment using HEC-RAS 6.0. The 24-hour 10-year, 25-year, and 100-year 
precipitation events will be evaluated, and flows will be provided by the PCHD. The modeling 
results will assist in design of the proposed cross-section, channel profile, and riprap gradation.  

 
DELIVERABLES: 

 Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Construction Costs 
 HEC-RAS model of 800 ft. segment 
 Recommendation of a Preferred Alternative 

 
ASSUMPTIONS: 

 Up to 3 alternatives will be assessed 
 No retaining wall design is included 
 One cross-section (the maximum cross-section) will be analyzed 
 Detailed HEC-HMS hydrologic modeling will not be performed. 
 Flow data will be provided by the PCHD for the Hydraulic Assessment 

5 Construction Plans & Specifications 
This task involves the drafting of complete plans and specifications for construction of the Project. 

 
5.1 Cover Page, General Notes, and Quantities. Plan set cover page and estimated quantities will 

be tabulated in the Statement of Estimated Quantities and tabulations sheet. General 
construction notes and a table of standard plates will be included. 
 

5.2 Site Plan and Grading. A site plan will be provided that shows the final grading and proposed 
construction. GPS survey benchmarks will be noted on this sheet. 
 

5.3 Details. Details of the selected alternative will be included here. 
 

5.4 Turf Establishment and Erosion Control Plan. The required SWPPP notes and details will be 
included for the proposed Project. One plan sheet will be developed detailing turf establishment 
and erosion control measures to be installed during and after construction. 
 

5.5 Plan & Profile Sheet. One plan and profile sheet will be created and will include existing and 
proposed grades, structures, notes, landowner, and utility information. 
 

5.6 Cross-Section Sheet. One cross-section sheet will be provided. 
 

5.7 Specifications. Current MnDOT construction specifications and standards will be referenced and 
amended for the purposes of the Project. Based on the preferred alternative items for 
construction will be noted and defined for pay quantities for each phase. 
 

DELIVERABLES: 

 One electronic (PDF) version of the construction documents and two bound versions of the plans. 
 Up to 14 plan sheets, including a cover sheet, as described in this section will be provided.  
 Project Manual 

 
ASSUMPTIONS: 

 Plans will be provided in the North American Vertical Datum of 1988. 
 Utility locates will be performed in this task. 
 PCHD will provide any necessary right-of-way descriptions 

 



Red Lake Watershed District | 
CD 99 Slope Repair: 800-ft Section South of 265th Street SW, Crookston, MN

 

213 LaBree Ave N Suite 203 Thief River Falls, MN  56701-2022 
(218) 681-6100 

hdrinc.com
 

6 

 

Fee Estimate 

The design fee estimate for the completion of Tasks 1 through 5 is $49,533 as outlined in the attached 
breakdown of tasks, hours, and expenses. This cost does not include: 

 Soil borings, well installation, and lab testing will be performed by a third party hired by 
HDR. Costs are forthcoming and have not been included in this quote. 

 The task of well monitoring will be conducted by the RLWD, West Polk SWCD or PCHD 
and HDR has no costs for this item included in this quote. 

 

This work will be performed on a time and materials not-to-exceed basis. HDR will invoice monthly based 
on work progress. Our estimated costs are based upon our local experience and understanding of the 
scope of work and assumptions listed. Should the scope of work be modified, it may be necessary to 
review scope changes and our cost estimate. 

 

Please indicate your acceptance of this proposal by signing the Notice to Proceed (below) and 
returning one copy of the signed proposal to HDR. If you have any questions, please contact me 
at 218.681.6100. 

Regards,  
HDR Engineering, Inc.       

 

 

Nathan Dalager, P.E.    Christine Wiegert, Vice President    
Project Manager    MN/WI Area Manager 

Encl:  HDR Engineering, Inc. Terms and Conditions for Professional Services 

 

NOTICE TO PROCEED 
Owner:  Red Lake Watershed District 

By: __________________________________  

Name: _______________________________  

Title: ________________________________  

Consultant:  HDR Engineering, Inc. 

By:  ____________________________  

Name: Christine Wiegert, Vice President 

Title: MN-WI Area Manager 

 



 1 (5/2020) 

HDR Engineering, Inc. Terms and Conditions  
for Professional Services 

 
 
1. STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE 
 The standard of care for all professional engineering, consulting and 

related services performed or furnished by ENGINEER and its 
employees under this Agreement will be the care and skill ordinarily 
used by members of ENGINEER’s profession practicing under the 
same or similar circumstances at the same time and in the same 
locality.  ENGINEER makes no warranties, express or implied, under 
this Agreement or otherwise, in connection with ENGINEER’s 
services. 

 

2. INSURANCE/INDEMNITY 
 ENGINEER agrees to procure and maintain, at its expense, Workers' 

Compensation insurance as required by statute; Employer's Liability 
of $250,000; Automobile Liability insurance of $1,000,000 combined 
single limit for bodily injury and property damage covering all 
vehicles, including hired vehicles, owned and non-owned vehicles; 
Commercial General Liability insurance of $1,000,000 combined 
single limit for personal injury and property damage; and Professional 
Liability insurance of $1,000,000 per claim for protection against 
claims arising out of the performance of services under this 
Agreement caused by negligent acts, errors, or omissions for which 
ENGINEER is legally liable.  If flying an Unmanned Aerial System 
(UAS or drone), ENGINEER will procure and maintain aircraft 
unmanned aerial systems insurance of $1,000,000 per occurrence. 
 OWNER shall be made an additional insured on Commercial 
General and Automobile Liability insurance policies and certificates 
of insurance will be furnished to the OWNER.  ENGINEER agrees to 
indemnify OWNER for third party personal injury and property 
damage claims to the extent caused by ENGINEER's negligent acts, 
errors or omissions.  However, neither Party to this Agreement shall 
be liable to the other Party for any special, incidental, indirect, or 
consequential damages (including but not limited to loss of use or 
opportunity; loss of good will; cost of substitute facilities, goods, or 
services; cost of capital; and/or fines or penalties), loss of profits or 
revenue arising out of, resulting from, or in any way related to the 
Project or the Agreement from any cause or causes, including but 
not limited to any such damages caused by the negligence, errors 
or omissions, strict liability or breach of contract. 

 

3. OPINIONS OF PROBABLE COST (COST ESTIMATES) 
 Any opinions of probable project cost or probable construction cost 

provided by ENGINEER are made on the basis of information 
available to ENGINEER and on the basis of ENGINEER's 
experience and qualifications, and represents its judgment as an 
experienced and qualified professional engineer.  However, since 
ENGINEER has no control over the cost of labor, materials, 
equipment or services furnished by others, or over the contractor(s') 
methods of determining prices, or over competitive bidding or market 
conditions, ENGINEER does not guarantee that proposals, bids or 
actual project or construction cost will not vary from opinions of 
probable cost ENGINEER prepares. 

 

4. CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES 
 ENGINEER's observation or monitoring portions of the work 

performed under construction contracts shall not relieve the 
contractor from its responsibility for performing work in accordance 
with applicable contract documents.  ENGINEER shall not control or 
have charge of, and shall not be responsible for, construction means, 
methods, techniques, sequences, procedures of construction, health 
or safety programs or precautions connected with the work and shall 
not manage, supervise, control or have charge of construction.  
ENGINEER shall not be responsible for the acts or omissions of the 
contractor or other parties on the project. ENGINEER shall be 
entitled to review all construction contract documents and to require 
that no provisions extend the duties or liabilities of ENGINEER 

beyond those set forth in this Agreement.  OWNER agrees to include 
ENGINEER as an indemnified party in OWNER’s construction 
contracts for the work, which shall protect ENGINEER to the same 
degree as OWNER.  Further, OWNER agrees that ENGINEER shall 
be listed as an additional insured under the construction contractor’s 
liability insurance policies. 

 

5. CONTROLLING LAW 
 This Agreement is to be governed by the law of the state where 

ENGINEER's services are performed. 
 

6. SERVICES AND INFORMATION 
 OWNER will provide all criteria and information pertaining to 

OWNER's requirements for the project, including design objectives 
and constraints, space, capacity and performance requirements, 
flexibility and expandability, and any budgetary limitations.  OWNER 
will also provide copies of any OWNER-furnished Standard Details, 
Standard Specifications, or Standard Bidding Documents which are 
to be incorporated into the project. 

 

OWNER will furnish the services of soils/geotechnical engineers or 
other consultants that include reports and appropriate professional 
recommendations when such services are deemed necessary by 
ENGINEER.  The OWNER agrees to bear full responsibility for the 
technical accuracy and content of OWNER-furnished documents and 
services.   

 

 In performing professional engineering and related services 
hereunder, it is understood by OWNER that ENGINEER is not 
engaged in rendering any type of legal, insurance or accounting 
services, opinions or advice.  Further, it is the OWNER’s sole 
responsibility to obtain the advice of an attorney, insurance counselor 
or accountant to protect the OWNER’s legal and financial interests.  
To that end, the OWNER agrees that OWNER or the OWNER’s 
representative will examine all studies, reports, sketches, drawings, 
specifications, proposals and other documents, opinions or advice 
prepared or provided by ENGINEER, and will obtain the advice of an 
attorney, insurance counselor or other consultant as the OWNER 
deems necessary to protect the OWNER’s interests before OWNER 
takes action or forebears to take action based upon or relying upon 
the services provided by ENGINEER.   

 

7. SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNS AND BENEFICIARIES 
 OWNER and ENGINEER, respectively, bind themselves, their 

partners, successors, assigns, and legal representatives to the 
covenants of this Agreement.  Neither OWNER nor ENGINEER will 
assign, sublet, or transfer any interest in this Agreement or claims 
arising therefrom without the written consent of the other. No third 
party beneficiaries are intended under this Agreement. 

 

8. RE-USE OF DOCUMENTS 
 All documents, including all reports, drawings, specifications, 

computer software or other items prepared or furnished by 
ENGINEER pursuant to this Agreement, are instruments of service 
with respect to the project.  ENGINEER retains ownership of all such 
documents.  OWNER may retain copies of the documents for its 
information and reference in connection with the project; however, 
none of the documents are intended or represented to be suitable for 
reuse by OWNER or others on extensions of the project or on any 
other project.  Any reuse without written verification or adaptation by 
ENGINEER for the specific purpose intended will be at OWNER's 
sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to ENGINEER, and 
OWNER will defend, indemnify and hold harmless ENGINEER from 
all claims, damages, losses and expenses, including attorney's fees, 
arising or resulting therefrom.  Any such verification or adaptation will 



Terms & Conditions for Professional Services 2 (5/2020) 

entitle ENGINEER to further compensation at rates to be agreed 
upon by OWNER and ENGINEER.   

 

9. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 
 OWNER or ENGINEER may terminate the Agreement, in whole or in 

part, by giving seven (7) days written notice to the other party.  
Where the method of payment is "lump sum," or cost reimbursement, 
the final invoice will include all services and expenses associated 
with the project up to the effective date of termination.  An equitable 
adjustment shall also be made to provide for termination settlement 
costs ENGINEER incurs as a result of commitments that had 
become firm before termination, and for a reasonable profit for 
services performed. 

 

10. SEVERABILITY 
 If any provision of this agreement is held invalid or unenforceable, 

the remaining provisions shall be valid and binding upon the parties. 
One or more waivers by either party of any provision, term or 
condition shall not be construed by the other party as a waiver of 
any subsequent breach of the same provision, term or condition. 

 

11. INVOICES 
 ENGINEER will submit monthly invoices for services rendered and 

OWNER will make payments to ENGINEER within thirty (30) days 
of OWNER's receipt of ENGINEER's invoice. 

 

 ENGINEER will retain receipts for reimbursable expenses in general 
accordance with Internal Revenue Service rules pertaining to the 
support of expenditures for income tax purposes. Receipts will be 
available for inspection by OWNER's auditors upon request. 

 

 If OWNER disputes any items in ENGINEER's invoice for any 
reason, including the lack of supporting documentation, OWNER 
may temporarily delete the disputed item and pay the remaining 
amount of the invoice.  OWNER will promptly notify ENGINEER of 
the dispute and request clarification and/or correction.  After any 
dispute has been settled, ENGINEER will include the disputed item 
on a subsequent, regularly scheduled invoice, or on a special 
invoice for the disputed item only. 

 

 OWNER recognizes that late payment of invoices results in extra 
expenses for ENGINEER.  ENGINEER retains the right to assess 
OWNER interest at the rate of one percent (1%) per month, but not 
to exceed the maximum rate allowed by law, on invoices which are 
not paid within thirty (30) days from the date OWNER receives 
ENGINEER’s invoice.  In the event undisputed portions of 
ENGINEER's invoices are not paid when due, ENGINEER also 
reserves the right, after seven (7) days prior written notice, to 
suspend the performance of its services under this Agreement until 
all past due amounts have been paid in full. 

 

12. CHANGES 
 The parties agree that no change or modification to this Agreement, 

or any attachments hereto, shall have any force or effect unless the 
change is reduced to writing, dated, and made part of this 
Agreement.  The execution of the change shall be authorized and 
signed in the same manner as this Agreement.  Adjustments in the 
period of services and in compensation shall be in accordance with 
applicable paragraphs and sections of this Agreement.  Any 
proposed fees by ENGINEER are estimates to perform the services 
required to complete the project as ENGINEER understands it to be 
defined.  For those projects involving conceptual or process 
development services, activities often are not fully definable in the 
initial planning.  In any event, as the project progresses, the facts 
developed may dictate a change in the services to be performed, 
which may alter the scope.  ENGINEER will inform OWNER of such 
situations so that changes in scope and adjustments to the time of 
performance and compensation can be made as required.  If such 
change, additional services, or suspension of services results in an 
increase or decrease in the cost of or time required for performance 
of the services, an equitable adjustment shall be made, and the 
Agreement modified accordingly. 

 

13. CONTROLLING AGREEMENT 
 These Terms and Conditions shall take precedence over any 

inconsistent or contradictory provisions contained in any proposal, 
contract, purchase order, requisition, notice-to-proceed, or like 
document. 

 

14. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT AND NONDISCRIMINATION 
 In connection with the services under this Agreement, ENGINEER 

agrees to comply with the applicable provisions of federal and state 
Equal Employment Opportunity for  individuals based on color, 
religion, sex, or national origin, or disabled veteran, recently 
separated veteran, other protected veteran and armed forces 
service medal veteran status, disabilities under provisions of 
executive order 11246, and other employment, statutes and 
regulations, as stated in Title 41 Part 60 of the Code of Federal 
Regulations § 60-1.4 (a-f), § 60-300.5 (a-e), § 60-741 (a-e). 

 

15. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 
OWNER represents to ENGINEER that, to the best of its 
knowledge, no hazardous materials are present at the project site. 
However, in the event hazardous materials are known to be 
present, OWNER represents that to the best of its knowledge it 
has disclosed to ENGINEER the existence of all such hazardous 
materials, including but not limited to asbestos, PCB’s, petroleum, 
hazardous waste, or radioactive material located at or near the 
project site, including type, quantity and location of such 
hazardous materials.  It is acknowledged by both parties that 
ENGINEER’s scope of services do not include services related in 
any way to hazardous materials.  In the event ENGINEER or any 
other party encounters undisclosed hazardous materials, 
ENGINEER shall have the obligation to notify OWNER and, to the 
extent required by law or regulation, the appropriate governmental 
officials, and ENGINEER may, at its option and without liability for 
delay, consequential or any other damages to OWNER, suspend 
performance of services on that portion of the project affected by 
hazardous materials until OWNER:  (i) retains appropriate 
specialist consultant(s) or contractor(s) to identify and, as 
appropriate, abate, remediate, or remove the hazardous materials; 
and (ii) warrants that the project site is in full compliance with all 
applicable laws and regulations.  OWNER acknowledges that 
ENGINEER is performing professional services for OWNER and 
that ENGINEER is not and shall not be required to become an 
“arranger,” “operator,” “generator,” or “transporter” of hazardous 
materials, as defined in the Comprehensive Environmental 
Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1990 (CERCLA), 
which are or may be encountered at or near the project site in 
connection with ENGINEER’s services under this Agreement.  If 
ENGINEER’s services hereunder cannot be performed because of 
the existence of hazardous materials, ENGINEER shall be entitled 
to terminate this Agreement for cause on 30 days written notice.  
To the fullest extent permitted by law, OWNER shall indemnify 
and hold harmless ENGINEER, its officers, directors, partners, 
employees, and subconsultants from and against all costs, losses, 
and damages (including but not limited to all fees and charges of 
engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all 
court or arbitration or other dispute resolution costs) caused by, 
arising out of or resulting from hazardous materials, provided that 
(i) any such cost, loss, or damage is attributable to bodily injury, 
sickness, disease, or death, or injury to or destruction of tangible 
property (other than completed Work), including the loss of use 
resulting therefrom, and (ii) nothing in this paragraph shall obligate 
OWNER to indemnify any individual or entity from and against the 
consequences of that individual’s or entity’s sole negligence or 
willful misconduct. 

 

 
16. EXECUTION 
 This Agreement, including the exhibits and schedules made part 

hereof, constitute the entire Agreement between ENGINEER and 
OWNER, supersedes and controls over all prior written or oral 



Terms & Conditions for Professional Services 3 (5/2020) 

understandings.  This Agreement may be amended, supplemented 
or modified only by a written instrument duly executed by the 
parties. 

 

17. ALLOCATION OF RISK 
 OWNER AND ENGINEER HAVE EVALUATED THE RISKS AND 

REWARDS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS PROJECT, INCLUDING 
ENGINEER’S FEE RELATIVE TO THE RISKS ASSUMED, AND 
AGREE TO ALLOCATE CERTAIN OF THE RISKS, SO, TO THE 
FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, THE TOTAL 
AGGREGATE LIABILITY OF ENGINEER (AND ITS RELATED 
CORPORATIONS, SUBCONSULTANTS AND EMPLOYEES) TO 
OWNER AND THIRD PARTIES GRANTED RELIANCE IS 
LIMITED TO THE LESSER OF $1,000,000 OR ITS FEE, FOR ANY 
AND ALL INJURIES, DAMAGES, CLAIMS, LOSSES, OR 
EXPENSES (INCLUDING ATTORNEY AND EXPERT FEES) 
ARISING OUT OF ENGINEER’S SERVICES OR THIS 
AGREEMENT REGARDLESS OF CAUSE(S) OR THE THEORY 
OF LIABILITY, INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE, INDEMNITY, OR 
OTHER RECOVERY.  

 

18. LITIGATION SUPPORT 
 In the event ENGINEER is required to respond to a subpoena, 

government inquiry or other legal process related to the services in 
connection with a legal or dispute resolution proceeding to which 
ENGINEER is not a party, OWNER shall reimburse ENGINEER for 
reasonable costs in responding and compensate ENGINEER at its 
then standard rates for reasonable time incurred in gathering 
information and documents and attending depositions, hearings, 
and trial. 

 

19.  NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES 
 No third party beneficiaries are intended under this Agreement. In 

the event a reliance letter or certification is required under the 
scope of services, the parties agree to use a form that is mutually 
acceptable to both parties. 

  
20. UTILITY LOCATION 

If underground sampling/testing is to be performed, a local utility 
locating service shall be contacted to make arrangements for all 
utilities to determine the location of underground utilities.  In addition, 
OWNER shall notify ENGINEER of the presence and location of any 
underground utilities located on the OWNER’s property which are 
not the responsibility of private/public utilities.  ENGINEER shall take 
reasonable precautions to avoid damaging underground utilities that 
are properly marked.  The OWNER agrees to waive any claim 
against ENGINEER and will indemnify and hold ENGINEER 
harmless from any claim of liability, injury or loss caused by or 
allegedly caused by ENGINEER’s damaging of underground utilities 
that are not properly marked or are not called to ENGINEER’s 
attention prior to beginning the underground sampling/testing. 
 

21. UNMANNED AERIAL SYSTEMS 
If operating UAS, ENGINEER will obtain all permits or exemptions 
required by law to operate any UAS included in the services.  
ENGINEER’s operators have completed the training, certifications 
and licensure as required by the applicable jurisdiction in which the 
UAS will be operated. OWNER will obtain any necessary 
permissions for ENGINEER to operate over private property, and 
assist, as necessary, with all other necessary permissions for 
operations. 
 

22. OPERATIONAL TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS 
OWNER agrees that the effectiveness of operational technology 
systems (“OT Systems”) and features designed, recommended or 
assessed by ENGINEER are dependent upon OWNER’s continued 
operation and maintenance of the OT Systems in accordance with all 
standards, best practices, laws, and regulations that govern the 
operation and maintenance of the OT Systems.  OWNER shall be 
solely responsible for operating and maintaining the OT System in 
accordance with applicable industry standards (i.e. ISA, NIST, etc.) 

and best practices, which generally include but are not limited to, 
cyber security policies and procedures, documentation and training 
requirements, continuous monitoring of assets for tampering and 
intrusion, periodic evaluation for asset vulnerabilities, implementation 
and update of appropriate technical, physical, and operational 
standards, and offline testing of all software/firmware 
patches/updates prior to placing updates into production.  
Additionally, OWNER recognizes and agrees that OT Systems are 
subject to internal and external breach, compromise, and similar 
incidents.  Security features designed, recommended or assessed 
by ENGINEER are intended to reduce the likelihood that OT 
Systems will be compromised by such incidents.  However, 
ENGINEER does not guarantee that OWNER’s OT Systems are 
impenetrable and OWNER agrees to waive any claims against 
ENGINEER resulting from any such incidents that relate to or affect 
OWNER’s OT Systems. 
 

23. FORCE MAJEURE 
ENGINEER shall not be responsible for delays caused by factors 
beyond ENGINEER’s reasonable control, including but not limited to 
delays because of strikes, lockouts, work slowdowns or stoppages, 
government ordered industry shutdowns, power or server outages, 
acts of nature, widespread infectious disease outbreaks (including, 
but not limited to epidemics and pandemics), failure of any 
governmental or other regulatory authority to act in a timely manner, 
failure of the OWNER to furnish timely information or approve or 
disapprove of ENGINEER’s services or work product, or delays 
caused by faulty performance by the OWNER’s or by contractors of 
any level or any other events or circumstances not within the 
reasonable control of the party affected, whether similar or dissimilar 
to any of the foregoing. When such delays beyond ENGINEER’s 
reasonable control occur, the OWNER agrees that ENGINEER shall 
not be responsible for damages, nor shall ENGINEER be deemed in 
default of this Agreement, and the parties will negotiate an equitable 
adjustment to ENGINEER’s schedule and/or compensation if 
impacted by the force majeure event or condition. 



Water 8

TASKS AND DESCRIPTION RESOURCE CATEGORIES HRS FEE DIRECT EXPENSES COSTS

T
A

S
K

 N
O

. Employee/Staff Name

 D
al

ag
er

 

 B
ac

km
an

 

 O
ls

o
n

 

 K
n

o
tt

 

 B
er

g
 

 N
el

so
n

 

 J
u

n
g

er
s 

 B
re

n
to

n
 

 O
rt

iz
 

 H
u

w
e 

T
O

T
A

L
 H

O
U

R
S

L
ab

o
r 

F
ee

 M
ile

ag
e 

 A
ir

fa
re

 

 C
ar

 R
en

ta
l 

 M
ea

ls
 

 L
o

d
g

in
g

 

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
R

en
ta

l 

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g

 / 
P

lo
tt

in
g

 

 P
er

m
it

 / 
O

th
er

 F
ee

s 

Billing Rates  $205.00  $164.32  $201.25  $150.00  $135.00  $150.00  $126.98  $93.63  $172.32  $150.00
1 7/15/2022 7/15/2023 1

10.0 6.0 6.0 22.0 3,374$                -$                
10.0 4.0 4.0 18.0 3,190$                -$                

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Task Subtotal 20.0 0.0 0.0 4.0 4.0 0.0 6.0 6.0 0.0 0.0 40.0 6,564$                -$      -$        -$           -$         -$         -$               -$        -$         -$                6,564$              

2 7/15/2022 10/15/2022 2
 6.0 6.0 12.0 1,710$                90 1 402$               
 1.0 2.0 3.0 471$                   -$                

90 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

Task Subtotal 0.0 0.0 1.0 6.0 8.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 15.0 2,181$                52$       -$        -$           -$         -$         350$              -$        -$         402$               2,583$              

3 7/15/2022 12/15/2022 3
 2.0 8.0 8.0 18.0 2,690$                90 52$                 

Subsurface Exploration and Standpipe Installation - Costs Forthcoming 0.0 -$                    -$                
Monitor Wells - This task will be completed by PCHD 0.0 -$                    -$                

 4.0 4.0 540$                   -$                

90 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Task Subtotal 2.0 0.0 0.0 8.0 12.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22.0 3,230$                52$       -$        -$           -$         -$         -$               -$        -$         52$                 3,282$              

4 7/15/2022 2/15/2023 4
 4.0 4.0 30.0 38.0 5,512$                -$                
 4.0 2.0 4.0 10.0 20.0 3,173$                -$                

1.0 4.0 4.0 9.0 1,345$                -$                
Detailed Design of Selected Alternative 1.0 2.0 2.0 16.0 21.0 3,096$                -$                

4.0 2.0 24.0 2.0 32.0 5,020$                -$                

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Task Subtotal 10.0 6.0 8.0 10.0 60.0 24.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.0 120.0 18,146$              -$      -$        -$           -$         -$         -$               -$        -$         -$                18,146$            

5 7/15/2022 4/15/2023 5
2.0 10.0 2.0 10.0 24.0 3,680$                10

Site Plan and Grading 2.0 4.0 6.0 18.0 30.0 5,012$                10
Details 16.0 2.0 18.0 2,700$                10

4.0 2.0 6.0 900$                   10 10$                 
Plan & Profile Sheet 3.0 3.0 517$                   
Cross-Section Sheet 3.0 3.0 517$                   
Specifications 16.0 12.0 8.0 4.0 40.0 5,595$                

0 0 0 0 0 0 50 0

Task Subtotal 4.0 0.0 0.0 50.0 14.0 28.0 0.0 4.0 24.0 0.0 124.0 18,920$              -$      -$        -$           -$         -$         -$               50$         -$         20$                 18,940$            

TOTAL FEE

GRAND TOTAL LABOR HOURS & COSTS 36.0 6.0 9.0 78.0 98.0 52.0 6.0 10.0 24.0 2.0 321.0 49,041$              

GRAND TOTAL EXPENSES 492$                   122$     -$        -$           -$         -$         350$              50$         -$         492$               

GRAND TOTAL ESTIMATED COST and FEE 49,533$          49,533$            

Hydraulic Assessment

Coordination with West Polk SWCD, PCHD, Driller, and Laboratory

Laboratory Testing - Testing Costs Forthcoming

Cover Page, General Notes, and Quantities

Turf Establishment and Erosion Control Plan

Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Construction Costs. 

Nate Dalager

Dams, Levees, Civil Works

Red Lake Watershed DistrictClient:  

Project Management

Survey and Planning

Field Coordination

Project Manager:

Business Class:Business Group: 

Project Name:  CD 99 Slope Repair: 800-ft Section South of 265th Street SW, Crookston MN

Total fee 
per Task

Geotechnical Analysis

Site Reconnaissance and Survey
Develop Geotechnical Exploration Plan

ENTER UNITS BELOW

Project Management Project Management

Field Coordination

Project Meetings

Geotechnical Analysis

Construction Plans

Survey and Planning

Slope Stability and Seepage Analysis
Alternatives Evaluation

Construction Plans

Total 

Expenses

File: CD99 Slope Stability Plans Budget Spreadsheet.xlsx

Printed: 7/12/2022(3:25 PM) TaskBreakdown 1/1

























Contractor's Application and Certificate for Payment Summary

From (Contractor): Davidson Construction, Inc.

Application No.: 2 Application Period:  11/17/2021 - 7/11/2022

Number Date Approved

FO-1 6/21/2022

Date:

 $                                                                         -    $                                                                                     -   4.  TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE

 $                                                                         -    $                                                                                     -   7.  LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS  $                                238,269.50 

 $                                                                         -    $                                                                                     -        (Column I on Progress Estimate)   $                                347,162.00 

 $                                                                         -    $                                                                                     -   5.  RETAINAGE: 5% of Completed Work and Stored Material 

1.  ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE  $                                342,162.00 Change Orders Approved by Owner:

Application for Payment

Change Order Summary

For (Contract): Pine Lake Outlet Structure Project

To (Owner): Red Lake Watershed District Via (Engineer): Nate Dalager

Owner's Project No.: 26B Contractor's Project No.: Engineer's Project No.: 10028953

Additions Deductions 2.  NET CHANGE BY CHANGE ORDERS  $                                    5,000.00 

 $                                                               5,000.00  $                                                                                     -   3.  CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 ± 2)  $                                347,162.00 

 $                                  17,358.10 

 $                                                                         -    $                                                                                     -   6.  AMOUNT ELIGIBLE TO DATE (Line 4 - Line 5)  $                                329,803.90 

Contractor’s Certification

 $                                                                         -    $                                                                                     -   8.  AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION  $                                  91,534.40 

TOTALS  $                                                               5,000.00  $                                                                                     -   9.  BALANCE TO FINISH  $                                               -   

NET CHANGE BY CHANGE 

ORDERS
10.  PERCENT COMPLETE 100.00% $                                                                                                                                                             5,000.00 

Red Lake Watershed District

By: Date:

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor’s knowledge, information and belief, the Work covered by this Application 

for Payment has been completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by the Contractor for Work for 

which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due.
Payment of:

 $                                                                                91,534.40 is recommended.

Contractor: HDR Engineering, Inc.

By:
Date: 7/11/2022

By:

Page 1 of 3



Contractor's Application and Certificate for Payment Summary

From (Contractor): Davidson Construction, Inc.

Application No.: 2 Application Period:  11/17/2021 - 7/11/2022

Application No. Application No.

1

To (Owner): Red Lake Watershed District Via (Engineer): Nate Dalager

Owner's Project No.: 26B Contractor's Project No.: Engineer's Project No.: 10028953

For (Contract): Pine Lake Outlet Structure Project

Summary of Previous Payments
Application Period Payment Amount Application Period Payment Amount

238,269.50$                                8/16/2021-11/17/2021

Page 2 of 3



Contractor's Application and Certificate for Payment

B C D F G H I J

(A - F)

2021.501 LUMP SUM 1 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 100.00% $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00

2101.501 CLEARING AND GRUBBING LUMP SUM 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 100.00% $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00

2105.607 MODIFY EXISTING STRUCTURE LUMP SUM 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 100.00% $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00

2105.504 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE 5 SQ YD 930 $3.00 $2,790.00 930.00 0.00 930.00 100.00% $0.00 $2,790.00 0.00

2105.507 COMMON EXCAVATION (P) CU YD 2124 $10.00 $21,240.00 2124.00 0 2124.00 100.00% $0.00 $21,240.00 0.00

2105.507 MUCK EXCAVATION (P) CU YD 386 $12.00 $4,632.00 386.00 0 386.00 100.00% $0.00 $4,632.00 0.00

2118.509 AGGREGATE SURFACING, CLASS 5 TON 1517 $14.00 $21,238.00 1517.00 0 1517.00 100.00% $0.00 $21,238.00 0.00

2411.601 FLOOD CONTROL STRUCTURE LUMP SUM 1 $175,000.00 $175,000.00 0.50 0.50 1.00 100.00% $87,500.00 $175,000.00 0.00

2511.507 RANDOM RIPRAP (CLASS 3) CU YD 726 $82.00 $59,532.00 690.00 36.00 726.00 100.00% $2,952.00 $59,532.00 0.00

2511.602 PLACE BOULDER EACH 138 $150.00 $20,700.00 132.00 6.00 138.00 100.00% $900.00 $20,700.00 0.00

2511.509 GRANULAR FILTER MATERIAL TON 133 $15.00 $1,995.00 133.00 0.00 133.00 100.00% $0.00 $1,995.00 0.00

2573.503 SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE WOOD CHIP LIN FT 450 $3.00 $1,350.00 450.00 0.00 450.00 100.00% $0.00 $1,350.00 0.00

2573.503 FLOTATION SILT CURTAIN TYPE MOVING WATER LIN FT 100 $15.00 $1,500.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00% $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00

2574.505 SOIL BED PREPARATION ACRE 1 $250.00 $250.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 100.00% $0.00 $250.00 0.00

2574.508 FERTILIZER, TYPE 1 POUND 200 $1.00 $200.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 100.00% $0.00 $200.00 0.00

2575.505 ACRE 1.0 $1,250.00 $1,250.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 100.00% $0.00 $1,250.00 0.00

2575.505 DISK ANCHORING ACRE 1.0 $250.00 $250.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 100.00% $0.00 $250.00 0.00

2575.508 SEED MIXTURE,  25-141 POUND 59 $5.00 $295.00 59.00 0.00 59.00 100.00% $0.00 $295.00 0.00

2575.509 MULCH MATERIAL TYPE 1 TON 1.0 $180.00 $180.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 100.00% $0.00 $180.00 0.00

2575.604 ROLLED EROSION CONTROL PREVENTION CATEGORY 25 SQ YD 565 $4.00 $2,260.00 565.00 0.00 565.00 100.00% $0.00 $2,260.00 0.00

FO-1 LUMP SUM 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 100.00% $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00

$342,162.00 $96,352.00 $347,162.00

Item No. Description Unit
Contract 

Quantity

Quantity to 

Finish
Percent 

Complete To 

Date (%)

Total Cost Complete 

to Date

Total Cost This 

Period

Total Completed 

and Stored To 

Date (C+D+E)

For (contract): Pine Lake Structure Replacement Project Contractor: Davidson Construction, Inc.

Application No.: 2 Application Period:  11/17/2021 - 7/11/2022

A E

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Contract Unit 

Price
Scheduled Value

From Previous 

Applications
This Period

MOBILIZATION 0.00

0.00

Item Work Completed
Materials Presently 

Stored (not in C or D)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

SUBTOTAL OF PROJECT BID ITEMS

SEEDING 

0.00ACCESS GATE

Page 3 of 3



State of Minnesota

Joint Powers Agreement
MINNeSOTA

SWIFT Contract Number:213569

Red Lake Watershed District - Little Pine Lake WMAOperations and Management

This Agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Natural Resources

("State") and Red Lake Watershed District ("Governmental Unit"), jointly known as the "Cooperators".

Recitals

Under Minnesota Statutes $ 471.59, subd. 10, the State is empowered to engage such assistance as deemed

necessary. The State and Governmental Unit are in need of establishing the authority and responsibility for

water level management of the Unnamed Lake (DOW# 15-0293-00) on the Little Pine Lake Wildlife Management

Area (WMA) to provide flood control, wildlife habitat and public recreational opportunities.

Agreement

1. Term of Agreement

1.1 Effective Date: June 25, 2022, or the date the State obtains all required signatures under Minn. Stat . S
16C.05, subd. 2, whichever is later.

1.2 Expiration Date: June 25, 2072, or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfi lled, whichever

occurs first .

2. Agreement between the Parties

2.1 The State will operate and maintain the Project in accordance with the most current approved

Operation and Maintenance Plan ("Plan") which is attached and incorporated into this agreement as

Exhibit A.

2.2 The Cooperators shall meet at least once annually to review the operation of the structure and any

maintenance needs. Every five years, the Plan will be reviewed by the Cooperators for effectiveness

and to determine if updates need to be made.

2.3 Modifications to the Plan shall be made by mutual consent of the Cooperators by the issuance of a

new Plan that will replace the current version upon signature by all Cooperators.

2.4 The Governmental Unit shall have free access to inspect the project and may, at the direction of the

DNR Area Wildlife Supervisor, manipulate stoplogs.

3. Payment

No funds are changing hands.

The total obligation of the State under this Agreement will not exceed $0.

Rev.10/2021 Page 1 of4



4. Authorized Representatives

The State's Authorized Representative is Erik Thorson, Area Wildlife Supervisor, 603 1st St . West, Park Rapids,

MN 56470, (218) 732-8452 x235, erik.thorson@state.mn.us, or his/her successor.

The Governmental Unit's Authorized Representative is Myron Jesme, Administrator, 1000 Pennington Avenue

South, Thief River Falls, MN 56701, (218) 681-5800, myron.jesme@redlakewatershed.org, or his/her successor.

5. Assignment, Amendments, Waiver, and Contract Complete.

5.1 Assignment. The Governmental Unit may neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under

this Agreement without the prior consent of the State and a fully executed assignment agreement,

executed and approved by the authorized parties or their successors.

5.2 Amendments. Any amendment to this Agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until it

has been executed and approved by the authorized parties or their successors.

5.3 Waiver. If the State fails to enforce any provision of this Agreement, that failure does not waive the

provision or its right to enforce it .

5.4 Contract Complete. This Agreement contains all negotiations and agreements between the State and

the Governmental Unit . No other understanding regarding this Agreement, whether written or oral,

may be used to bind either party.

6. Indemnification.

6.1 In the performance of this Agreement, the Indemnifying Party must indemnify, save, and hold

harmless the State, its agents, and employees, from any claims or causes of action, including

attorney's fees incurred by the State, to the extent caused by Indemnifying Party's:

• Intentional, willful, or negligent acts or omissions; or

• Actions that give rise to strict liability; or

• Breach of contract or warranty.

The Indemnifying Party is defined to include the Governmental Unit , the Governmental Unit's reseller,

any third party that has a business relationship with the Governmental Unit , or Governmental Unit's

agents or employees, and to the fullest extent permitted by law. The indemnification obligations of

this section do not apply in the event the claim or cause of action is the result of the State's sole

negligence. This clause will not be construed to bar any legal remedies the Indemnifying Party may

have for the State's failure to fulfill its obligation under this Agreement.

6.2 Nothing within this Agreement, whether express or implied, shall be deemed to create an obligation

on the part of the State to indemnify, defend, hold harmless or release the Indemnifying Party. This

shall extend to all agreements related to the subject matter of this Contract, and to all terms

subsequently added, without regard to order of precedence.

7. State Audits.

Under Minn. Stat. 5 16C.05, subd. 5, the Governmental Unit's books, records, documents, and accounting

procedures and practices relevant to this Agreement are subject to examination by the State, the State Auditor,

Rev. 10/2021 Page 2 of 4



or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the expiration or termination of this

Agreement.

8. Government Data Practices.

The Governmental Unit and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat.

Ch. 13, (or, if the State contracting party is part of the Judicial Branch, with the Rules of Public Access to Records

of the Judicial Branch promulgated by the Minnesota Supreme Court as the same may be amended from time to

time) as it applies to all data provided by the State under this Agreement, and as it applies to all data created,

collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the Governmental Unit under this Contract.

The civil remedies of Minn. Stat. § 13.08 apply to the release ofthe data governed by the Minnesota

Government Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, by either the Governmental Unit or the State.

If the Governmental Unit receives a request to release the data referred to in this clause, the Governmental Unit

must immediately notify and consult with the State's Authorized Representative as to how the Governmental

Unit should respond to the request. The Governmental Unit's response to the request shall comply with

applicable law.

9. Venue

Venue for all legal proceedings out of this Agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal

court with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota.

10. Termination

10.1 Termination. The State or the Governmental Unit may terminate this agreement at any time,

with or without cause, upon 30 days' written notice to the other party.

10.2 Termination for Insufficient Funding. The State may immediately terminate this Agreement if it

does not obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source; or if funding cannot

be continued at a level sufficient to allow for the payment of the services covered here. Termination

must be by written or fax notice to the Governmental Unit. The State is not obligated to pay for any

services that are provided after notice and effective date of termination. However, the Governmental

Unit will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed

to the extent that funds are available. The State will not be assessed any penalty if the agreement is

terminated because ofthe decision of the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source, not to

appropriate funds. The State must provide the Governmental Unit notice of the lack offunding within

a reasonable time of the State's receiving that notice.

11. Invasive Species Requirements

The State requires active steps to prevent or limit the introduction, establishment, and spread of invasive

species when working on or entering into land under the control of the State, or during State-funded work. All

parties involved in the project shall prevent invasive species from entering into or spreading within a project site

by cleaning equipment vehicles, gear, and/or clothing prior to arriving at the project site and after completion of

the project.

If the equipment, vehicles, gear, or clothing arrives at the project site with soil, aggregate material, mulch,

vegetation (including seeds) or animals, it shall be cleaned by operator-furnished tools or equipment

(brush/broom, compressed air or pressure washer) at the staging area. The operator shall dispose of material

cleaned from equipment and clothing at a location determined by the DNR Area Wildlife Manager. If the

Rev. 10/2021 Page 3 of 4



material cannot be disposed of onsite, secure material prior to transport (sealed container, covered truck, or

wrap with tarp) and legally dispose of offsite.

The operator shall ensure that all equipment and clothing used for work in infested waters has been adequately

decontaminated for invasive species (e.g., zebra mussels) prior to being used in non-infested waters. All

equipment and clothing including but not limited to waders, tracked vehicles, barges, boats, turbidity curtain,

sheet pile, and pumps that comes in contact with any infested waters must be thoroughly decontaminated.

12. Pollinator Habitat Enhancement

Habitat restorations and enhancements conducted on DNR lands and prairie restorations on state lands or on

any lands using state funds are subject to pollinator best management practices and habitat restoration

guidelines pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 84.973. Practices and guidelines ensure an appropriate

diversity of native species to provide habitat for pollinators through the growing season. Current specific

practices and guidelines to be followed for contract and grant work can be found on the DNR's website under

MN Pollinator Resources.

1. State Encumbrance Verification

Individual certifies thatfunds have been encumbered as
required by Minn. Stat. §§ 16A.15 and 16C.05

Print Name:NinaLozano

Signature: _

Title: Accounting Officer Sr.

SWIFT Contract No.21369

2. Governmental Unit

P_rint Nam: ·~Myrnn Jesme

Signature:~~

Title: A.~-M'\,N Date: fo-.1:0-22.

3. State Agency

With delegated authority

Print Name:DavidOlfelt

Signature: _

Title: Division Director, FAW

4. Commissioner of Administration

As delegated to The Office ofState Procurement

Print Name: _

Signature: _

Title: Date: _

Admin ID: _

Date: _ Date: _

Rev.10/2021 Page 4 of 4













 

Response to Request for 
Information  

Red River Basin Flood Damage Reduction Work Group  
March 1, 2022 

Proposal prepared by: 
Beth Bibus, Enterprise Director 
beth.bibus@state.mn.us 
 
Barbara Deming, Senior Management Consultant 
barbara.deming@state.mn.us 

  
  



 

   
2 

Enterprise Director 
Beth Bibus 

Contact Information 
Telephone: 651-259-3800 
Email: Management.Analysis@state.mn.us 
Website: mn.gov/mmb/mad 

Address: 
658 Cedar Street 
Centennial Office Building 
Room 300 
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55155 

Management Analysis and Development 
Management Analysis and Development is Minnesota government’s in-house fee-for-service management 
consulting group. We have over 35 years of experience helping public managers increase their organizations’ 
effectiveness and efficiency. We provide quality management consultation services to local, regional, state, and 
federal government agencies and public institutions. 

Alternative Formats 
To request a reasonable accommodation and/or alternative format of this document contact us at 651-259-
3800, Management.Analysis@state.mn.us, or accessibility.mmb@state.mn.us.  

mailto:accessibility.mmb@state.mn.us


   
 

   
3 

1. Narrative statement 
Brief narrative statement summarizing the respondent’s interest and capabilities to provide group facilitation 
services as described [in the RFI]. 

Management Analysis and Development (MAD) is the State of Minnesota’s management consulting practice. We 
provide a full range of services to clients across the public sector. Meeting design and facilitation is a core area 
of our practice, and we typically have about 40 projects per year with facilitation as a primary focus, though 
almost all of our 140–150 projects per year involve meeting design and facilitation. MAD also offers a highly 
regarded facilitation skills course as an open-enrollment and customized class. 

MAD consultants are skilled at working with clients to define project goals and design participatory engagement 
processes. In our work with diverse groups of public-sector clients and their stakeholders we commonly develop 
entire plans and processes to help them achieve their goals over series of meetings, including drafting team 
charters, helping determine appropriate project team membership, creating workplans, and designing agendas 
for specific meetings. We have expertise in building shared understanding by helping project teams identify 
information needs, review information, and consider alternative scenarios and concepts, while limiting use of 
jargon. We are attentive to facilitating discussion in positive and productive collaborative environments, drawing 
on a variety of tools for consensus-building and decision-making, and documenting meeting discussion and 
results. We use a variety of online meeting tools to enhance participants’ ability to engage in the online 
environment when needed and have tailored our facilitation practices to fit the unique challenges of engaging 
participants in online meetings. 

2. Lead facilitators  
Name, experience, and qualifications of lead facilitator(s) identified for these services.  

Barbara Deming—Senior Management Consultant  

Barbara Deming has worked as a consultant with MAD since 1990. Throughout her career with MAD, Barbara 
has worked on a variety of projects, including multi-agency and multi-stakeholder engagement, strategic 
planning, organization assessment, performance measurement, and capacity-building projects. Recently she 
redesigned MAD’s facilitation skills course to deliver it online during the pandemic, including shifting from two 
full in-person days to four shorter online days, and creating an interactive workspace online where participants 
could view materials and participate in group activities.  

Barbara holds a bachelor’s degree in Russian and International Relations from the University of Wisconsin-
Madison. She also has training and experience with Appreciative Inquiry as a strengths-based planning approach 
allowing groups to discover and build upon root causes of success.  

Stacy Sjogren—Senior Management Consultant 

Stacy Sjogren joined MAD in 2017 after 18 years of independent consulting and 10 years of higher education 
administration at the College of Saint Benedict. In her work, she uses facilitation and training skills for strategic 
planning, stakeholder engagement initiatives, and task force initiatives; strengthens board governance 



   
 

   
4 

processes, governing policy frameworks, accountability systems, and board-staff relationships; and provides 
project coordination for initiatives and collaboratives.  

Stacy has a bachelor’s degree in Speech Communications from St. Cloud State University. She also has 
certificates from Policy Governance Academy and Prosci Change Management and has completed Project 
Management Professional certification preparation classwork from PMI MN.  

Kris Van Amber—Senior Management Consultant 

Kris Van Amber joined MAD in 2012 after working for over 20 years in state government and organization 
development. Prior to joining MAD, she worked at the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) as an 
internal organization development consultant. Kris focuses on meeting process design and facilitation. Most of 
her consulting involves facilitating stakeholder advisory groups, stakeholder engagement processes, and 
improvement efforts. She advises leaders on effective participatory processes and helps group members see 
possibilities to resolve conflict.  

Kris has a bachelor’s degree in biomedical sciences from St. Cloud State University. She is certified in the 
Organization Workshop, an exercise to illustrate the complexity and necessity of partnership within organization 
systems.  

3. Supporting staff 
Name, experience, and qualifications of supporting staff, if applicable.  

MAD has a team of 18 senior management consultants; many have advanced facilitation experience with multi-
agency and multi-stakeholder groups. Beth Bibus, MAD’s director, also serves as a facilitator and consultant on 
project teams. MAD additionally has three business staff to support documentation, contracting, and other 
operations necessary for our consulting practice. If the Red River Watershed Management Board engages with 
MAD for this effort, MAD would assign consultants and staff as needed. 

MAD’s senior management consultants are listed below. Information on staff qualifications and experience is 
available on MAD’s website: https://mn.gov/mmb/mad/staff/  

• Jamie Bain 
• Jessica Burke 
• Melinda Czaia 
• Barbara Deming 
• Karen Gaides 
• Jake Granholm 
• Ashley Johnson 

• Charlie Sellew 
• Matt Kane 
• Erica Klein 
• Kristina Krull 
• Lizzie McNamara 
• Mariyam Naadha 
• Abra Pollock 

• Stacy Sjogren 
• Mongkol Teng 
• Kris Van Amber 
• Renae Youngs 

  

https://mn.gov/mmb/mad/staff/


 

   
5 

4. Relevant projects 
Brief descriptions of three to five projects demonstrating the respondent’s capabilities. Include the name of the 
organization(s) served, the relevant services that were provided, and the year(s) when the services were provided.  

Organization Services provided Year(s) 

Minnesota System 
of Interagency 
Coordination 
(MNSIC) 

Interagency coordination and related facilitation. Facilitated 
multiple teams focused on coordination of services to children and 
youth with disabilities and their families. The teams included 
representatives from multiple state agencies, as well as local school 
districts, county social services and public health, and others. Their 
goals were to simplify experiences of students and families being 
served by these agencies, and to center students’ and families’ 
choices in that process.  

Facilitation of these teams has required learning the legal 
framework supporting this work, along with terminology, funding 
streams, programs, differing agency approaches, stakeholder 
perspectives, etc.  

As a result of MAD’s work, participants have developed a strong 
understanding of each other’s work, challenges and opportunities, 
leading to increased success in collective work with students and 
families. 

2000 to present 

Capitol Region 
Watershed District 
(CRWD) 

Strategic planning. Designed and led customized strategic planning 
to guide the district’s 10-year watershed management plan, 
including: 

• Interviews and focus groups with staff, board members, and 
stakeholders to develop environmental scan prior to planning 

• Developing 10-year vision for results of CRWD efforts 
• Crafting 2–5-year strategies to implement the plan, which staff 

used in developing the 10-year watershed management plan 

2008 and 2018 

Department of 
Natural Resources 
(DNR)  

Ground Water Management Areas facilitation: MAD provided 
meeting design and facilitation in partnership with the DNR to 
engage stakeholders in several watersheds, including Bonanza 
Valley, Northeast Metro, Straight River, and Little Rock Creek. MAD 
served as objective facilitators and group process experts in both 
routine and high-conflict sessions with stakeholders and the general 
public. 

2014–2017 



   
 

   
6 

Organization Services provided Year(s) 

Legislative-Citizen 
Commission on 
Minnesota 
Resources (LCCMR) 

Strategic Planning. Designed and facilitated a multi-phase strategic 
planning process for the Environment and Natural Resources Trust 
Fund. MAD facilitated stakeholder engagement and input processes 
with LCCMR members, environment and natural resources experts, 
the general public, and other stakeholders. MAD facilitated the 
LCCMR in planning conversations and prepared a report 
synthesizing the input and planning process. 

2019 

Board of Water 
and Soil Resources 
(BWSR) 

Facilitation skills capacity building. Partnered with BWSR 
leadership to determine needs, and design and deliver two-day 
training in facilitation skills. Developed customized exercises 
focused on situations BWSR staff encounter in facilitating groups 
around the state. 

2021 

5. MAD’s capacity 
Respondent’s capacity per the following breakdown:  

• Respondent could support one Project Team at a time.  
• Respondent could support two Project Teams active during the same period.  
• Respondent could support three Project Teams active during the same period.  

(For purposes of determining capacity, assume each Project Team requires six meetings per year, at sites that may 
be anywhere in the RRB, and that there will be flexibility in scheduling meeting dates.)  

MAD could support three teams active during the same period, assuming flexibility in scheduling and sufficient 
time for planning. The cost would vary based on whether the groups meet in person, online, or in a mixed/hybrid 
setting. MAD’s current rate is $140 per hour; MAD would provide a proposal outlining scope and cost based on the 
specific needs of the project team(s). 

6. MAD’s knowledge 
Respondent’s knowledge and experience in the areas of water resources and/or natural resources policy, science, 
or management.  

Our knowledge and experience includes familiarity with water resource and natural resource terminology, 
abbreviations and acronyms, and experience facilitating interagency groups working on a variety of water and 
natural resource policy issues. We are familiar with many constituency perspectives and common sources of 
conflict in this policy area, based on multiple facilitation experiences with watershed and conservation districts, 
BWSR, DNR, MPCA, and the Minnesota Department of Health. 



 
 
      

Fargo Office P 701.237.5065 

1401 21st Avenue North | Fargo, ND 58102 

 

 houstoneng.com 

VIA Email: rob.sip@rrwmb.org 

April 1, 2022  

Robert L. Sip  
Executive Director  
Red River Watershed Management Board  
11 Fifth Avenue East, Suite B 
Ada, MN 56510 

Subject: Supplemental Information RFI for Group Facilitation Services  
 
Dear Rob:  
 
Thank you for reviewing our interest and capabilities for group facilitation services in the Red River Basin (RRB). 
At Houston Engineering, Inc. (HEI) we can help you work through issues to keep engineering projects on track 
and general necessary project success for the region. With a history of more than 50 years serving the RRB, we 
are a strong local partner who understands the environmental and economic challenges you face.  
 
Please see the following page for our response to the supplemental information requested. If you have any 
questions on this information, please do not hesitate to contact via the information provided below.  
 
Sincerely,  

 
HOUSTON ENGINEERING, INC.   

Moriya Rufer, MS, CLM      
Facilitator          
Direct: 218.396.1169       
mrufer@houstoneng.com     
 

 

  



 
Red River Watershed Management Board  
April 1, 2022  
Page 2 

 houstoneng.com 

1. Hourly Billing Rates for Lead Facilitators 
A. Moriya Rufer - $151/hour  
B. Rachel Olm - $151/hour  
C. Drew Kessler - $151/hour 

 
2. Estimate of Expenses 
Estimate of expenses for a 3-hour meeting, including travel time, meeting time, and mileage, and 
traveling from Fargo, North Dakota. In this estimate, we assume weather conditions do not impede 
travel to and from the meeting. 
A. Roseau, MN - $1,150 
B. Barnesville, MN - $650  
 
 

3. References  
A. Tara Jensen, Administrator  
     Wild Rice Watershed District  
     218.784.5501 
     tara@wildricewatershed.org  

• Moriya facilitated the Wild Rice – Marsh One Watershed, One Plan from April 2019 – December 
2021.  

 
B. Nicole Bernd, District Manager 
    West Polk Soil and Water Conservation District  
    218.281.6070 
    nicole.bernd@wpolk.mnswcd.org 

• Moriya facilitated the Wild Rice – Marsh One Watershed, One Plan from April 2019 – December 
2021 and Rachel facilitated the Middle-Snake-Tamarac One Watershed, One Plan from January 
2021 – Present.  

 
 
 



Red River Watershed Management Board
3.1.2022

RFI for 

Group Facilitation Services

Table of Contents

1. Statement of Interest and Capability .................. 1
2. Experience and Qualifications of Lead 
    Facilitators.......................................................... 2
3. Experience and Qualifications of Supporting 
    Staff.................................................................... 3
4. Related Project Experience ............................... 4
5. Project Team Capacity ....................................... 7
6. Knowledge and Experience in Water 
    Resources and/or Natural Resources Policy, 
    Science, or Management ................................... 8 

Appendix
A. Resumes...................................................A-1

Agassiz Valley Water Resource Management      
Project Off-Channel Dam in the Red River Basin 



 
 
     

Maple Grove Office P 763.493.4522 

7550 Meridian Circle North, Suite 120 | Maple Grove, MN 55369 

 

 houstoneng.com 

VIA Email: rob.sip@rrwmb.org 

March 1, 2022 

Robert L. Sip 
Executive Director  
Red River Watershed Management Board  
11 Fifth Avenue East, Suite B 
Ada, MN 56510 

Subject: An Experienced Team for Group Facilitation Services; Build Key Projects Through Consensus 

Dear Rob:  

The Red River Basin Flood Damage Reduction Work Group (FDRWG) is doing important work by establishing a pool of 
skilled facilitators to work individually or together to support local Project Teams in the Red River Basin (RRB) of 
Minnesota. Large flood projects can often be contentious, require landowner buy-in, and create confusion among 
stakeholders. At Houston Engineering, Inc. (HEI) we can help you work through these issues to keep engineering 
projects on track and generate necessary project success for the region. With a history of more than 50 years serving 
the RRB, we are a strong local partner who understands the environmental and economic challenges you face. Our 
team will provide the following benefits:  
• Facilitation Experience: Rachel Olm, Drew Kessler, and I have a variety of experience facilitating many One 

Watershed, One Plan (1W1P) projects and other water resources efforts across the Upper Midwest. Rachel and I 
also attended Facilitation Training: The Art of Hosting Conversations that Matter in 2019 in order to add additional 
skills to our repertoire. Our team is prepared to assist, plan, and facilitate projects to support the RRB. Our group 
has also served as a third-party facilitator for projects where we also served as the engineer. In scenarios such as 
these, we are able to remain objective throughout the project process by providing different staff between projects.  

• Familiarly with RRB and the Project Team Process: HEI is familiar with the RRB and the Project Team process 
through our work on other projects in the area. This knowledge will allow us to serve you properly as we use 
lessons learned to support your goals and help to support collaborative and productive outcomes.   

• Third-Party Expertise with Outside Facilitators: Should there be a need for additional hands on deck, we are 
prepared to tap into additional resources, like third-party external partners. Having built solid relationships with 
these partners, we can recommend additional staff you can trust and coach on an approach that works for you. This 
combined expertise will aid in providing the proper group facilitation services the FDRWG deserves.  

As part of the pool, our team will communicate with you to ensure we are applying for the projects that will best use both 
our engineering and facilitation skillsets to your advantage. If you have any questions on our submittal, please do not 
hesitate to contact me via the information provided below.  

Sincerely,  

HOUSTON ENGINEERING, INC.   

Moriya Rufer, MS, CLM       
Facilitator           
Direct: 218.396.1169       
mrufer@houstoneng.com     
 



 

 
1 

Group Facilitation Services  

1. Statement of Interest and Capability  
Strong facilitation is essential when developing projects that are technically sound as well as accepted by 
all participants. HEI has a tested approach to facilitate a credible process that is responsive to input 
received, yet productive and efficient. Our skilled facilitators, Moriya Rufer, Rachel Olm, and Drew 
Kessler, have experience facilitating a variety of projects across the Upper Midwest and are prepared to 
use their learned expertise to aid the Red River Watershed Management Board.  

Our team will listen carefully to your needs and will strive to consider and address every voice, 
concern, and recommendation. We will guide engaging, outcome-oriented meetings to build 
momentum and generate useful information for managing the abundant resources in the Red River 
Basin. To avoid frustration, project delays, and unforeseen costs, we define and clarity facilitation roles 
and responsibilities up front. 

 

“My passion is working to protect and enhance 
Minnesota’s water resources. As a resident of the 
Red River Basin, I understand the landscape and 
both the environmental and economic challenges.” 

Moriya Rufer, MS, CLM  
 
 

“I love the work that I do because I get to share my 
passion for water quality and natural resources by 
working alongside communities to identify solutions 
for protecting and restoring the resources most 
important to them.”  

Rachel Olm, MS 
 
 

“It seems that so often we have the expertise in a 
room that can deliver solutions. All that’s needed is 
some creativity in getting ideas moving in the same 
direction.” 

Drew Kessler, PhD 
 
 



 

 
2 

Group Facilitation Services  

2. Experience and Qualifications of Lead Facilitators  
Our team of talented facilitators are ready to lend their expertise to any project team. They have 
experience facilitating meetings of multi-agency and multi-stakeholder groups with collaborative efforts to 
help reach decisions effectively. For more information, see our full resumes in Appendix A.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Moriya Rufer, MS, CLM 
Moriya has nearly 20 years of experience serving the water resources community, 
specifically working with lakes and water quality issues. She is a skilled facilitator, 
having completed specific training and guided discussion at countless meetings 
related to lake management and comprehensive watershed management plans. 
Moriya’s expertise also includes technical and scientific practices, grant pursuits, public 
engagement, plan writing, and much more. Moriya has served as facilitator for many One 
Watershed, One Plans (1W1Ps), using her experience to lead meetings and guide plan 
development with watershed partners.  

Training: Facilitator Certification, 2003 | Facilitation Training, 2019 

18  
Years of 
Experience 

Rachel Olm, MS 
Rachel is experienced in watershed planning, strategies to implement nonpoint source 
reduction, watershed restoration and protection strategies (WRAPS), and total maximum 
daily loads (TMDLs). Before joining HEI, she was instrumental in developing the 
1W1P framework within the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR). 
This background knowledge about watershed planning policies and requirements allows 
her to help 1W1P clients alike to develop plans that not only meet state statute and rule 
requirements but lead to funding and implementation. She has served as project manager 
and facilitator for many 1W1Ps.  

Training: Watershed Specialist Training, 2014 | Facilitation Training, 2019 

9  
Years of 
Experience 

Drew Kessler, PhD 
Drew specializes in the areas of water resources management, surface water quality, 
wildlife ecology in aquatic systems, sediment source assessment, and the TMDL process. 
His expertise is specifically related to using geographic information systems (GIS) for 
analyzing water resources and developing modeling systems that bring science into 
decision-making processes. Drew’s personable approach to project management 
makes the complicated 1W1P process an enjoyable one. He is often found at 
informational meetings actively talking with the public and stakeholders alike. He has a 
knack for listening to public concerns and addressing them effectively through water 
quality planning and implementation.  

17 
Years of 
Experience 



 

 
3 

Group Facilitation Services  

3. Experience and Qualifications of Supporting Staff  
HEI’s Kylie Beard has the experience and capability necessary to support our talented team of 
facilitators. Learn more about her below and in Appendix A.  

Kylie Beard, MS 
Having been raised on the Red River, Kylie has a specific interest in surface water 
quality and community planning through stakeholder facilitation. She firmly believes 
that solutions result from cooperation. Kylie has studied and worked in areas throughout 
the country similar to, as well as vastly different from our own, giving her fresh insights and 
ideas on new approaches that can be implemented right here at home. Kylie has served 
as plan writer on many 1W1Ps giving her the knowledge and expertise necessary to lead 
to project success.  

4 
Years of 
Experience 

Training: Stakeholder Facilitation, 2020 

Our team has the capacity and capability to effectively lead meetings, whether they are in person or 
virtual.  



 
 

 
 

 
 Group Facilitation Services  4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

One Watershed, One Plan  
Statewide Minnesota  

Background  
The Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) 
charged local governments to develop watershed plans to drive 
water resources planning, management, and project efforts within 
each watershed. The One Watershed, One Plan (1W1P) approach 
departs from traditional efforts guided by multiple plans. Instead, it 
encourages local partners to collaborate to develop a water 
management plan that consistently and concurrently drives efforts 
in the same positive direction.  

The team at Houston Engineering, Inc. (HEI) has worked with and 
continues to work with partners in various watersheds throughout 
Minnesota to develop these groundbreaking projects through 
facilitation, plan writing, and implementation.  

 

The Project  
One of the most complicated factors of these projects is the level of 
coordination and communication required between multiple parties.  

To address this, HEI begins the planning process with a series of 
stakeholder meetings to develop the backbone of the plans, 
ensuring known issues and future goals are clearly defined. HEI 
leads project partners through a series of productive discussions to 
gain consensus with a diverse group. Meetings help the team stay 
on target to meet milestone deadlines. HEI also leads public      
kick-off meetings where the public can vote on what resource 
concerns they care about most. This ensures public involvement 
and excitement for these plans. 

Due to the large volume of agricultural producers within these 
watersheds, HEI focuses on developing land stewardship concepts 
to incorporate into the appropriate plans.  

Our vision is to remove implementation barriers by incorporating 
sensible solutions into the watershed planning process. 

Location 
Statewide Minnesota 

Client 
Various planning partnerships  

Contact 
Contacts available upon request  

Year of Services 
Ongoing  

(1W1P_Projects) 2-23-22 

Project Highlights 
• Extensive public engagement process to ensure all voices are 

heard.  
• Coordination with and input from numerous stakeholders, including 

the public.  
• Detailed plan writing services to describe various complex 

watershed characteristics.  
• Fresh design for each plan to ensure a unique, watershed-focused 

product.  
• View a 1W1P StoryMap here.  

4. Related Project Experience  

HEI has helped local 
partners complete more 
than half of the approved 
1W1Ps in the state: 
• Buffalo-Red River 1W1P 
• Lake of the Woods 1W1P 
• Missouri River 1W1P 
• Mustinka-Bois De Sioux 

1W1P 
• Nemadji 1W1P 
• North Fork Crow 1W1P 

(Pilot)  
• Pine River 1W1P 
• Redeye River 1W1P 
• Root River 1W1P (Pilot) 

• Thief River 1W1P 
• Watonwan 1W1P 
• Wild Rice-Marsh River 

1W1P 

 

Plans still underway 
include: 
• Chippewa 1W1P 
• Clearwater 1W1P 
• Otter Tail 1W1P 
• Des Moines River 1W1P 
• Lac qui Parle – Yellow 

Bank 1W1P 
• Long Prairie 1W1P 
• Lower Rainy-Rapid 1W1P 
• Middle-Snake-Tamarac 

1W1P 
• Roseau River 1W1P 
• Winona La Crescent 1W1P 

 

https://storymaps.arcgis.com/stories/de0b0ba0901746abbd42481ff0e5d178
http://www.brrwd.org/pdf/1W1P_2018/1W1P_Final_Plan_Docs/BRRW_CWMP_Final_10-28-20.pdf
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1R2ETXjHBb-RNvkMflJrbS-Tx01UURSzg/view
https://www.noblesswcd.org/one-watershed-one-plan
http://www.bdswd.com/Overall_Plan.html
http://www.bdswd.com/Overall_Plan.html
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1I1rdN4InUORsuvMOlbUHeXK38hRjM1nq
https://www.nfcrwd.org/vertical/sites/%7B14D03102-88C8-485B-81E2-631AD7572BCC%7D/uploads/NFCR_Watershed_1W1P_05012018-Final(1).pdf
https://www.nfcrwd.org/vertical/sites/%7B14D03102-88C8-485B-81E2-631AD7572BCC%7D/uploads/NFCR_Watershed_1W1P_05012018-Final(1).pdf
https://www.crowwing.us/DocumentCenter/View/15750/Pine1W1P_60DayFullDraft?bidId=
https://www.eotswcd.org/uploads/files/Redeye1W1P_FinalDraft-min-1.pdf
https://winonaswcd.org/RootRiver1W1P_Intractve-PDF-122816_reduced.pdf
http://www.redlakewatershed.org/1W1P/Thief-River-1W1P.pdf
https://www.co.watonwan.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/4203/Watonwan-River-Comprehensive-Watershed-Management-Plan?bidId=
https://mfiles.wildricewatershed.org/files/1W1P%20Materials/Wild%20Rice%20-%20Marsh%201W1P.pdf
https://mfiles.wildricewatershed.org/files/1W1P%20Materials/Wild%20Rice%20-%20Marsh%201W1P.pdf


 
 

 
 

 
 Group Facilitation Services  5 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Strategic Planning  
Sand Hill River Watershed District, North Dakota  

Background  
Strategic planning is an organizational 
management activity that is used to 
set priorities, focus energy and 
resources, strengthen operations, 
ensure that employees and other 
stakeholders are working toward 
common goals, establish agreement 
around intended outcomes/results, 
and assess and adjust the 
organization’s direction in response to 
a changing environment.  

It is a disciplined effort that produces 
fundamental decisions and actions 
that shape and guide what an 
organization is, who it serves, what it 
does, and why it does it—all with a 
focus on the future. Effective strategic 
planning articulates not only where an 
organization is going and the actions 
needed to make progress, but also 
how it will know if it is successful.  

The Project  
The Sand Hill River Watershed District 
(District) has a diverse set of 
objectives related to drainage, water 
quality, permitting, and other issues. 
The District set out to ensure that the 
overall mission was clearly understood 
by managers, staff, and the 
constituents they serve.  

The District is working with Houston 
Engineering, Inc. (HEI) to establish a 
Strategic Plan for the Sand Hill River 
Watershed District (District) in order to 
help guide the work of the District. 

The process includes working through 
facilitated exercises by HEI to develop 
a vision and primary and secondary 
focus areas. Board member and staff 
roles were also discussed and 
clarified. Completing this project 
before beginning the District’s One 
Watershed, One Plan (1W1P) will help 

effectively manage the natural 
resources of the Sand Hill Watershed.  

The District’s managers and staff will 
have a clear direction on the priorities 
into the future. HEI will develop a 
visual layout that the general public 
will be able to easily understand what 
the District is here for. Ultimately, this 
increases transparency and 
accountability for the District to its 
constituents. 

 

Location 
Polk County, North Dakota  

Client 
Sand Hill River Watershed 
District 

Contact 
April Swenby  
Administrator  
218.945.3204 

Year of Services 
2022 

(001812_0087) 2-23-22 

Project Highlights 
• Vision and Focus Areas for the District in a 1-2 page visual layout. 



 
 

 
 

 
 Group Facilitation Services  6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Technical Service Area (TSA) 1 Workload Assessment  
Red River Valley Conservation Service Area, Detroit Lakes, Minnesota  

Background  
Houston Engineering, Inc. (HEI) is 
working to prepare a workload/ 
technical analysis designed to ensure 
that Red r Valley ConsRiveervation 
Service Area (RRVCSA) resources—
both internal and external—are 
enough for meeting planned goals and 
objectives over the next 4-6 years. 
This includes employing a workload 
analysis process that is geared toward 
government bodies.  

The Project  
This project consisted of an online 
survey, three meetings, and a final 
report.  

 

 

A survey was distributed first to gather 
input on current services, staffing, and 
efforts within the RRVCSA. This 
survey was then used at a soil and 
water conservation district (SWCD) 
manager workshop and an SWCD 
supervisor workshop to inform and 
guide the discussion. 

HEI also facilitated the RRVCSA 
through visioning as well as created a 
core/critical services matrix and a 
purpose statement to guide the 
organization into the future. 

Estimates on One Watershed, One 
Plan completion dates and funding 
amounts were used to project how 
many staff and what type of staff 
expertise/qualifications would be 
needed to carry out all the planned 
projects in the next 4-6 years. 

 

This analysis can ensure the 
RRVCSA and SWCDs have enough 
staff and the expertise needed to 
provide the right services so that 
member SWCDs can complete all 
their planned projects. 

Location 
Detroit Lakes, Minnesota  

Client 
Red River Valley Conservation 
Service Area  

Contact 
Bryan Malone  
218.846.7360 

Year of Services 
2021-2022 

(010937_0001) 2-23-22 

Project Highlights 
• Planned goals and objectives are met over the next 4-6 years.  

“The purpose of the 
RRVCSA is to 
provide services for 
the mutual benefit 
of member SWCDs 
to implement 
conservation 
practices.” 



 

 
7 

Group Facilitation Services  

5. Project Team Capacity  
HEI has three facilitators that have a combined 44 years of experience working with local water and 
natural resource issues. Our team regularly leads local governments, including watershed districts and 
soil and water conservation districts, through the planning and decision-making processes. This deep 
bench will allow us to support up to three Project Teams that are active during the same period. 
One of the facilitators, Moriya Rufer, is located in Detroit Lakes, MN, which is right in the middle of the 
basin for traveling purposes.  

HEI’s Moriya Rufer leading the Nemadji 1W1P meeting in brainstorming issues.  



 

 
8 

Group Facilitation Services  

6. Knowledge and Experience in Water Resources and/or Natural 
Resources Policy, Science, or Management  
HEI has extensive experience and knowledge in water resources, natural resources policy, and 
management in the Red River Basin. Our facilitators have led, or are in the process of leading, 1W1P 
efforts for 7 of the 11 watersheds in the Red River Basin. They have also led a visioning and workload 
analysis for the Red River Valley Conservation Service Area and a strategic plan for the Sand Hill River 
Watershed District Board.  

HEI is a leader in facilitating meetings to support planning processes. Our experienced facilitators are 
trained in leading engaging meetings with diverse stakeholder groups. Their training includes attending 
facilitation trainings like The Art of Hosting Conversations that Matter. Their experience facilitating 
stakeholder involvement in a planning process includes:  
• Numerous 1W1Ps, including seven in the Red River Basin 
• Two county plans 
• Two watershed district plans 

In addition to our facilitation staff, our team of engineers 
and scientists have been deeply involved in projects in the 
Red River Basin for more than 50 years, including work on 
the following projects in the Red River Basin:  
• Lower Red Basin Detention Study and HEC-HMS 

Technical Support 
• Distributed Detention Study  
• Halstad Upstream Retention Study  
• Phase II Hydrologic Modeling HEC-HMS Model 

Development QA/QC 
• Basinwide Modeling Approach  
• Natural Resources Conservation Service Regional 

Conservation Partnership Program Red River Basin 
Watershed Planning  
 

Prioritization of issues using sticky dots.  



Appendix A: Resumes 



Moriya Rufer, MS, CLM   
Facilitator 

 
 
 

 

 

A-1 Group Facilitation Services  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Education 
MS in Entomology,  
University of Minnesota Twin Cities  

BA in Biology, College of Saint 
Benedict  

Professional Experience 
HEI: 2019-Present 

Total Experience: 18 Years 

Certifications 
NALMS Certified Lake Manager 
(CLM) 

Facilitator Certification, Durrell Wildlife 
Conservation Trust  

Facilitation Training, The Art of 
Hosting Conversations That Matter, 
2019 

Moriya Rufer has more than 18 years of experience serving the water resources 
community, specifically working with lakes, water quality, aquatic invasive species, 
and protection in central and northern Minnesota. She is also a skilled facilitator, 
having completed specific training and guided discussion at countless meetings 
related to lake management and comprehensive watershed management plans like 
the One Watershed, One Plan (1W1P) process.  

• Sand Hill River Watershed District Strategic Planning, Fertile, MN. As 
Facilitator, Moriya led the Board through discussions resulting in a purpose 
statement for the organization, primary and secondary focus areas, and 
organization roles. 

• Red River Valley Conservation Service Area (Technical Service Area 1), 
Northwest MN. As Facilitator, Moriya led the Board and soil and water 
conservation district (SWCD) managers through discussions resulting in a 
purpose statement for the organization, SWCD and staff roles, and planning for 
future workload. 

• Wild Rice – Marsh River Watershed 1W1P, Wild Rice River Watershed 
District, Ada, MN. As Plan Writer and Facilitator, Moriya guided the 
discussions and plan development with watershed partners. This planning 
process was a comprehensive look at the watershed incorporating water 
quality, flood damage reduction, habitat, and land management. Due to the 
diverse landscape in the watershed, targeted and measurable strategies 
include both a restoration and protection focus. This plan was approved by the 
BWSR in 2020. View the final plan here: https://bit.ly/3GWq8o8.   

• Buffalo-Red River 1W1P, Buffalo-Red River Watershed District, 
Barnesville, MN. As Facilitator, Moriya guided the Advisory and Policy 
Committee discussions for the development of the Buffalo-Red River 1W1P. 
This plan was approached by BWSR in 2020. View the final plan here: 
https://bit.ly/35i23eh.  

• Nemadji River 1W1P, Carlton County Soil and Water Conservation District, 
MN. As Facilitator, Moriya led meetings and guided the plan development with 
watershed partners. This planning process hosted topic-focused discussions 
with local stakeholders and local topic experts, which were incorporated into the 
plan priorities. This plan, which was organized by topic area, was approved by 
BWSR in 2020. View the final plan here: https://bit.ly/3gOEdcx.  

 
Moriya is a skilled 
facilitator and 
regularly guides 
discussions at 
meetings for 
comprehensive 
watershed 
management 
plans.  

 
 

https://bit.ly/3GWq8o8
https://bit.ly/35i23eh
https://bit.ly/3gOEdcx


Rachel Olm, MS   
Facilitator  

 
 
 

 

 

A-2 Group Facilitation Services  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Education 
MS In Water Resources Science, 
University of Minnesota  
BA in Environmental Studies, 
University of Minnesota, Morris  

Professional Experience 
HEI: 2015-Present 

Total Experience: 9 Years 

Continued Education/Training 
Facilitation Training, The Art of 
Hosting Conversations That Matter, 
2019  

Watershed Specialist Training, 2014 

Rachel Olm is a Scientist at HEI and is experienced in watershed planning. Before 
joining HEI, she was instrumental in developing the One Watershed, One Plan 
(1W1P) framework within the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources 
(BWSR). Rachel has a knack for facilitating 1W1P projects, which involve 
synthesizing a lot of diverse input from participants. She is skilled at presenting 
technical information in a user-friendly way and guiding meeting discussions.  

• Bois de Sioux-Mustinka 1W1P, Bois de Sioux Watershed District, MN. 
Project Manager and Facilitator for the development of the Bois de            
Sioux-Mustinka 1W1P. Rachel facilitated additional meetings among partners to 
allocate implementation dollars among prioritized capital improvement projects. 
HEI helped to create a common vision between 13 local government entities for 
the next decade of resource management in the watersheds. The completed 
plan communicates the 1W1P and engagement process with the public, 
emphasizes the importance of soil health and existing conservation programs, 
and prioritizes actions and capital improvements within the two watersheds. 
This plan was approved by the BWSR in early 2021. View the final plan here: 
https://bit.ly/3HSIlUz. 

• Missouri River 1W1P, Okabena-Ocheda Watershed District, Worthington, 
MN. As Project Manager and Lead Facilitator, Rachel was the lead consultant 
for the development of the Missouri River 1W1P. Rachel led all public 
informational and stakeholder meetings, created visual presentations to 
increase the understanding of the planning process, coordinated with all 
stakeholders, led the local project team, translated tool outputs into realistic 
goals and actions, and wrote the plan document to reflect local input. HEI led 
public and stakeholder committee meetings, created vision presentations, 
aggregated priority issues, and leveraged modeling data to target 
implementation efforts. The final plan not only meets state planning 
requirements but also drives implementation for improvements. The plan was 
approved in 2019, and the group is using the plan to guide implementation 
efforts. View the final plan here: https://bit.ly/3BmTo6j.  

• Thief River 1W1P, Thief River 1W1P Partnership, Pennington County, MN. 
As 1W1P Advisor, prepared materials for public and stakeholder meetings, 
provided a quality assurance review of planning materials, and helped develop 
the 1W1P’s measurable goals. The Red Lake Watershed District and 
Pennington County Soil and Water Conservation District hired HEI to lead the 
writing and facilitation of this plan. HEI facilitated public information and 
stakeholder meetings to ensure buy-in and engagement. The plan included an 
implementation plan that HEI worked with the client to develop in preparation 
for this effort. Our team developed the geographic information systems (GIS) 
products to use with the Prioritize, Target, and Measure Application (PTMApp). 
The resulting PTMApp products will inform the implementation plan. This 
project was supported with funds from the Thief River Watershed PTMApp 
Accelerated Implementation Grant (AIG). The plan was approved by the 
Minnesota Board of Soil and Water Resources in March 2020. View the final 
plan here: https://bit.ly/31BpDPj.  

In 2019, Rachel 
completed 
specialized 
facilitation 
training, which 
has allowed her to 
lead successful 
meetings in both 
virtual and          
in-person 
settings.  

 

https://bit.ly/3HSIlUz
https://bit.ly/3BmTo6j
https://bit.ly/31BpDPj


Drew Kessler, PhD   
Facilitator  

 
 
 

 

 

A-3 Group Facilitation Services  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Education 
PhD in Water Resources Science, 
University of Minnesota  

MS in Natural Resource Science, 
University of Nebraska – Lincoln  

BS in Natural Resource Management, 
North Dakota State University  

Professional Experience 
HEI: 2014-Present 

Total Experience: 17 Years 
 

Drew Kessler is a Scientist and Project Manager at HEI. His personable approach to 
project management makes the complicated One Watershed, One Plan (1W1P) 
process an enjoyable one. Drew is often found at informational meetings actively 
talking with the public and stakeholders alike, which has given him the opportunity to 
listen well and guide those involved through to project success.  

• Thief River 1W1P Red Lake Watershed District, Thief River Falls, MN. 
Project Manager for the Thief River 1W1P. The Red Lake Watershed District 
and Pennington County Soil and Water Conservation District hired HEI to lead 
the writing and facilitation of this plan. HEI facilitated public information and 
stakeholder meetings to ensure buy-in and engagement. The plan included an 
implementation plan that HEI worked with the client to develop in preparation 
for this effort. Our team developed the geographic information system (GIS) 
products to use with the Prioritize, Target, and Measure Application (PTMApp). 
The resulting PTMApp products will inform the implementation plan. This 
project was supported with funds from the Thief River Watershed PTMApp 
Accelerated Implementation Grant (AIG). The plan was approved by the 
Minnesota Board of Soil and Water Resources in March 2020. View the final 
plan here: https://bit.ly/31BpDPj.  

• Getchell Creek Capital Improvement Projects Project Team, Sauk River 
Watershed District, Sauk Center, MN. As the Project Manager and Lead 
Facilitator, Drew helped the Sauk River Watershed District successfully utilize 
the Project Team process for the first time in their history. The Project Team 
process helped identify 7 miles of stream restoration projects and five feasible 
sites for water storage and treatment practices. Drew helped the District adapt 
the Project Team process into their procedures for pursuing capital 
projects. This project was so successful that the District has begun adopting the 
Project Team approach into additional areas of work within the District. 

• Lessard-Sams Outdoor Heritage Council (LSOHC) Outcomes and Impacts 
Public Outreach, Saint Paul, MN. Technical Analysis Lead. The client hired 
HEI and Environmental Initiative (EI) to identify and recommend outcome 
metrics to be able to measure, report, and communicate the outcomes resulting 
from the Outdoor Heritage Fund (OHF). These outcome metrics illustrate how 
the public benefits from the OHF and will inform future discussions to maximize 
public benefit. HEI and EI’s tasks included designing and facilitating all project 
meetings, gathering a Work Group to build consensus and defend the 
outcomes to the LSOHC, creating a broad stakeholder input survey to inform 
the Work Group, and consulting with credible experts to ensure available 
models and data have the necessary information to be as accurate as possible. 
Drew provided technical analysis of data and the decision matrix as well as 
prepared materials for Work Group meetings. 

Drew is skilled at 
engaging project 
teams in an 
effective way to 
guide them to 
project success. 

 
 

https://bit.ly/31BpDPj


Kylie Beard, MS 
Assistant Facilitator  

 
 
 

 

 

A-4 Group Facilitation Services  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Education 
MA in Sustainability Studies,  
Texas State University  

BA in Anthropology,  
University of Mary Washington 

Professional Experience 
HEI: 2020-Present 

Total Experience: 4 Years 

Training 
Stakeholder Facilitation, 2020 

Having been raised on the Red River, Kylie has a specific interest in surface water 
quality, native plant restoration, local agriculture, and community planning through 
stakeholder facilitation. She has studied and worked in areas throughout the world, 
giving her a contextual understanding of a variety of local practices. Throughout her 
time at HEI, Kylie has been involved in many One Watershed, One Plans (1W1Ps).  

• Clearwater 1W1P, Clearwater County Soil and Water Conservation 
District, Clearwater County, MN. Plan Writer. The Clearwater County Soil and 
Water Conservation District and its planning partners hired HEI to develop a 
unique, comprehensive 1W1P for their area. Kylie's tasks include writing 
sections of the plan, developing an issues table outlining the major issues for 
the plan to address, and assisting with facilitation in planning meetings with the 
planning partners. 

• Middle-Snake-Tamarac 1W1P, Marshall County Soil and Water 
Conservation District, Marshall County, MN. Plan Writer. The Marshall 
County Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD), along with plan partners, 
hired HEI to facilitate, plan, and write the Middle-Snake-Tamarac 1W1P. Kylie's 
tasks include developing and writing plan sections and attending stakeholder 
meetings. 

• Wild Rice – Marsh River Watershed 1W1P, Wild Rice River Watershed 
District, Northwest Minnesota. In her role as Scientist, Kylie assisted with 
plan writing and geographic information system (GIS) mapping, including an 
analysis that identified priority acreage for forest management and conservation 
easements. This plan has recently been approved by the Minnesota Board of 
Soil and Water Resources after successful adoption by local counites. 

• Nemadji River 1W1P, Carlton County Soil and Water Conservation District, 
MN. Scientist. Kylie assisted in plan writing and development with watershed 
partners. This planning process is a comprehensive look at the watershed that 
incorporates water quality, flood damage reduction, habitat, and land 
management. 

Experience Prior to HEI 

• Shoal Creek Watershed Action Plan – The Meadows Center for Water and 
the Environment, Texas State University, San Marcos, TX. Plan Writer. Kylie 
wrote and developed the Shoal Creek Watershed Action Plan with local city, 
county, state, and public stakeholders. In addition to writing the document, Kylie 
provided environmental research for multiple interests and priorities and 
assisted with coordination and facilitation. 

• Stakeholder Facilitation Research and Watershed Management Plan 
Assessment, Texas State University, San Marcos, TX. Principal Investigator. 
As part of her master’s thesis, Kylie developed an assessment of the watershed 
planning process for five watersheds in central Texas. Using, in part, the 
ethnographic method of participant observation, she analyzed what types of 
stakeholder facilitation methods used in the planning process led to successful 
ecological outcomes.   

 

 

Kylie is an 
experienced plan 
writer for the 
1W1P process and 
is prepared to use 
her knowledge to 
ensure project 
success.  

 
 



houstoneng.com







Sound Water Management 
 

   Red Lake Watershed District  
 
  President          1000 Pennington Avenue South                   Secretary 
  Dale M. Nelson          Thief River Falls, MN 56701                                              LeRoy Ose 

         Vice President                                                    218-681-5800          Managers 
 Gene Tiedemann                   218-681-5839 FAX                     Tom Anderson  

 Treasurer    e-mail: RLWD.redlakewatershed.org               Allan Page 

  Terry Sorenson                                                     www.redlakewatershed.org            Brian Dwight 

 
July 14, 2022 

 

America the Beautiful Challenge Grant 

National Fish and Wildlife Foundation 

 

Dear Colleagues: 

 

On behalf of Red Lake Watershed District, we offer our support for “Improving habitat protection for Lake 

Sturgeon in Upper/Lower Red Lake through local economic drought resiliency” and “Evaluation and design of 

Lake Sturgeon spawning habitat in the Upper/Lower Red Lake Watershed” as submitted by Red Lake DNR and 

Beltrami Soil and Water Conservation District. 

 

The Red Lake DNR and Beltrami Soil and Water Conservation District are key members of a coalition working 

collaboratively to design and implement watershed restoration and protection projects. Their proposal to the 

National Fish and Wildlife Foundation Grant Program will advance our watershed protection plan by 

implementing on-the-ground projects that have cumulative benefits of maintaining and developing Lake 

Sturgeon habitat, engaging with local cattle producers, and helping safeguard fragile ecosystems through 

conservation-based solutions. 

 

Our agency/organization plans to make use of the outcomes of this project by providing funds/staff time for 

private land conservation in the Upper/Lower Red Lake Watershed and the development of Lake Sturgeon 

habitat. Implementing this local pilot program will also allow other partners to enhance programs to monitor 

water quality and wildlife habitat benefits that may result from protection efforts. 

The Red Lake DNR and Beltrami Soil and Water Conservation District are well-suited to conduct this work. 

We are familiar with their past projects. They have had staff working in the field for many years and are well-

acquainted with the landscape and the landowners in the area. They also have modeling and mapping expertise 

on staff. In addition, they have a cooperative agreement with a local consultant that can provide additional 

engineering support. 

 

We believe that this project will also benefit our coalition by allowing us to identify long-term protection needs 

and resulting budgets for the watershed. This should enhance our ability to seek additional sources of funding 

from both the public and private sectors for watershed protection. 

 

Thank you for considering this request from the Red Lake DNR and Beltrami Soil and Water Conservation 

District, and please don’t hesitate to contact me if we may provide additional information on activities in our 

watershed. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Myron Jesme 

Administrator 















































































MN Association of Watershed Districts, Inc. | 595 Aldine Street | St. Paul MN 55104 
www.mnwatershed.org | 651.440.9407 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: July 1, 2022 

TO: MAWD Members 

FROM: Sherry Davis White, Resolutions Committee Chair 

RE: 2022 REQUEST FOR MAWD RESOLUTIONS 

 

It is that time of year for MAWD members to submit their policy recommendations through our resolutions 
process. This is YOUR organization and policy statements start with YOU! Here are the next steps and timeline: 

July / August Members write, discuss, and approve resolutions at your WD/WMO meetings. The more 
detail you can provide, the easier it will be for the committee to make a 
recommendation.  

September 1 Administrators submit resolutions and background information documents to the 
MAWD office at emily@mnwatershed.org by September 1. If more time is needed, 
please contact the MAWD office so the MAWD Resolutions Committee is aware that 
another resolution may be submitted. The latest possible date to submit a resolution is 
60 days before the annual meeting (October 4). We ask that resolutions be submitted 
according to the described timeframe to ensure distribution to members for discussion 
by your boards in November.  

 NOTE: If all the requested information is not included, the Resolution will NOT be 
accepted. 

September / October The MAWD Resolutions Committee will review the resolutions, gather more 
information or ask for further clarification when deemed necessary, work with the 
submitting watersheds to combine similar resolutions, reject resolutions already active, 
discuss and make recommendations on their passage to the membership. 

October 31 Resolutions (with committee feedback) will be emailed to each organization by Oct 31.  

 NOTE: If at all possible, please hold a regional meeting to discuss the Resolutions 
BEFORE the annual conference. 

November Members should discuss the resolutions at their November meetings and decide who 
will be voting on their behalf at the annual meeting (2 voting members and 1 alternate 
are to be designated per watershed organization) 

December 3 Delegates discuss and vote on resolutions at the annual resolutions hearing. Please be 
prepared to present and defend your resolution. 

December Legislative Committee will review existing and new resolutions and make a 
recommendation to the MAWD Board of Directors for the 2023 legislative platform. 

December 2022 MAWD Board of Directors will finalize the 2023 legislative platform.   

January 2023  Legislature returns for the 93rd Legislature, 2023-2024. 

NOTE: Resolutions passed by the membership will remain MAWD policy for five years after which they will 
sunset. If a member wishes to keep the resolution active, it must be resubmitted and passed again by the 
membership. Enclosed with this memorandum are the active resolutions and those that will sunset 12/31/22. 
Please feel free to contact me at sherrywhite@mediacombb.net or (952) 215-6963 or our Executive Director 
Emily Javens if you have any questions at emily@mnwatershed.org or (651) 440-9407.   

THANK YOU FOR YOUR EFFORTS IN OUR POLICY DEVELOPMENT! 

http://www.mnwatershed.org/
mailto:emily@mnwatershed.org
mailto:sherrywhite@mediacombb.net
mailto:emily@mnwatershed.org


Background Information 
2022 MAWD Resolution 

 

MN Association of Watershed Districts, Inc. | 595 Aldine Street | St. Paul MN 55104 
www.mnwatershed.org | 651.440.9407 

 
Proposing District:        
 
Contact Name:          
 
Phone Number:         
 
Email Address:         
 
Resolution Title:             

Please attach a signed and dated copy of the resolution to this submittal form. Thank you! 
 
Background that led to the submission of this resolution: 
Describe the problem you wish to solve and provide enough background information to understand the 
factors that led to the issue. Attach statutory or regulatory documents that may be helpful. 
 
 
 
 
 
Ideas for how this issue could be solved: 
Describe potential solutions for the problem. Provide references to statutes or rules if applicable. 
 
 
 
 
 
Efforts to solve the problem: 
Document the efforts you have taken to try to solve the issue. For example: have you spoken to state 
agency staff, legislators, county commissioners, etc? If so, what was their response? 
 
 
 
 
 
Anticipated support or opposition:  
Who would be willing to partner with us on the issue? Who may be opposed to our efforts? (Ex. other 
local units of government, special interest groups, political parties, etc.)? 
 
 
 
 
 
This issue: (check all that apply)   
 ________ Applies only to our district ________ Requires legislative action   
 ________ Applies only to 1 or 2 regions ________ Requires state agency advocacy   
 ________ Applies to the entire state ________ Impacts MAWD bylaws or MOPP  
    (MOPP = Manual of Policies and Procedures) 

http://www.mnwatershed.org/


  
ACTIVE RESOLUTIONS – EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2022 1 

 

Active MAWD Resolutions 
July 1, 2022 
 

FINANCE ISSUES              
 
2021-01A: Support SWCD Capacity Fund Sources 
MAWD supports SWCD capacity funds to come from county and state general funds. 

2021-01B: Support Clean Water Funds for Implementation, Not Capacity 
MAWD Supports Clean Water Funds being used for implementation and not for capacity. 

2021-02: Support Capacity Funding for Watershed Districts 
MAWD supports capacity base funding resources directed to non-metro watershed district who request this assistance, 
to implement the activities as outlined in approved watershed district watershed management plans or comprehensive 
watershed management plans. 

2021-05: Support Crop Insurance to Include Crop Losses Within Impoundment Areas 
MAWD supports expansion of Federal Multi-Peril Crop Insurance to include crop losses within impoundment areas. 

2019-06: Oppose Legislation that Forces Spending on Political Boundaries  
MAWD opposes legislation that establishes spending requirements or restricts watershed district spending by political 
regions or boundaries. 

2018-02 Increase the $250k General Fund Tax Levy Limit   
MAWD supports legislation to increase or remove the $250,000 general fund ad valorem tax levy limit set in MN statute 
103D.905 Subd. 3. If the limit is raised to a new dollar amount, MAWD supports an inflationary adjustment be added to 
statute. 

2019-08: Heron Lake Watershed District General Operating Levy Adjustment 
MAWD supports an increase in Heron Lake Watershed District’s general operating levy cap from $250,000 to an 
amount not to exceed $500,000. 

2019-09: Shell Rock River Watershed District General Operating Levy Adjustment  
MAWD supports an increase in Shell Rock River Watershed District’s general operating levy cap from $250,000 
to an amount not to exceed $500,000. 

2019-10: Pelican River Watershed District General Operating Levy Adjustment 
MAWD supports an increase in Pelican River Watershed District’s general operating levy cap from $250,000 to 
an amount not to exceed $500,000. 

2019-11: Buffalo Red River Watershed District General Operating Levy Adjustment  
MAWD supports an increase in Buffalo Red River Watershed District’s general operating levy cap from $250,000 
to an amount not to exceed $500,000. 

              2017-05 Middle Fork Crow River Watershed District General Operating Levy Adjustment 
MAWD supports the efforts of Middle Fork Crow River Watershed District to draft and advance special legislation 
affecting a change in its general fund levy cap. 

2017-06 Obtain Stable Funding for the Flood Damage Reduction Program  
MAWD supports stable funding (as opposed to the current even year bonding process) for the DNR’s Flood Damage 
Reduction Program. A suggested sustainable level of funding is $25 million per year for the next 10 years. 



  

  
ACTIVE MAWD RESOLUTIONS – JULY 1, 2022 2 

 

 

URBAN STORMWATER             
 
2017-04 Limited Liability for Certified Commercial Salt Applicators  
MAWD supports passage and enactment of state law that provides a limited liability exemption to commercial salt 
applicators and property owners using salt applicators who are certified through the established salt applicator 
certification program who follow best management practices. 

2017-07 Creation of a Stormwater Reuse Task Force  
MAWD supports legislation requiring creation of a Stormwater Reuse Task Force with membership from Watershed 
Districts, Cities, Counties, State Agencies and other Stormwater Reuse implementers; and that the Stormwater Reuse Task 
Force should be charged with developing recommendations that further clarify and/or replace the information in the 
Water Reuse Report that relates to stormwater reuse best management practices. 

 

PUBLIC DRAINAGE LAW             
 
2019-02: Add a Classification for Public Drainage Systems that are Artificial Watercourses  
MAWD supports removal of the default Class 2 categorization for public drainage systems that are artificial watercourses 
and supports a default Class 7 categorization for public drainage systems that are artificial watercourses. 

2019-04: Clarify County Financing Obligations and/or Authorize Watershed District General Obligation Bonding for 
Public Drainage Projects  
MAWD supports legislation to achieve one or both of the following:  

a) To clarify that an affected county must finance a watershed district drainage project on project establishment and 
request of the watershed district; and 

b) To authorize watershed districts to finance drainage project establishment and construction by issuance of bonds 
payable from assessments and backed by the full faith and credit of the watershed district; and further provide for 
adequate tax levy authority to assure the watershed district’s credit capacity. 

2018-08 Reinforce Existing Rights to Maintain/Repair 103E Drainage Systems  
MAWD supports legislation modeled after House File 2687 and Senate File 2419 of the ninetieth legislature (2017-2018) 
reinforcing that the DNR cannot restrict existing rights to maintain and repair 103E public drainage systems. 

 

LAKES AND WETLANDS             
 
2020-01 Appealing Public Water Designations 
MAWD supports legislation that would provide landowners with a more formal process to appeal decisions made by 
the DNR regarding the designation of public waters including the right to fair representation in a process such as a 
contested case proceeding which would allow landowners an option to give oral arguments or provide expert 
witnesses for their case. 
2020-02 Limiting Negative Impacts from Wake Boats  
MAWD supports: 

a) limiting wake boating to areas of lakes sufficiently distanced from shorelines to allow boat generated waves to 
adequately dissipate and lessen energy before coming into impact with lake shorelines; 

b) banning wake boats wakes in shallow lake areas where waves created by wake boats detrimentally impact 
sediment, aquatic vegetation, and aquatic habitat; and 

c) requiring new and existing wake boats to be able to completely drain and decontaminate their ballast tanks. 



  

  
ACTIVE MAWD RESOLUTIONS – JULY 1, 2022 3 

 

2020-04 Temporary Water Storage on DNR Wetlands during Major Flood Events 
MAWD supports the temporary storage of water on existing DNR-controlled wetlands in the times of major flood events. 

2019-07 Chinese Mystery Snail Designation Change and Research Needs 
MAWD supports Chinese Mystery Snail prevention and control research and to change the Chinese Mystery Snail 
designated status in Minnesota as a regulated species to a prohibited species.   

2017-02 Temporary Lake Quarantine Authorization to Control the Spread of AIS   
MAWD supports legislation granting to watershed districts, independently or under DNR oversight, the authority, after 
public hearing and technical findings, to impose a public access quarantine, for a defined period of time in conjunction 
with determining and instituting an AIS management response to an infestation. 

 

 WATERSHED MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS         
 
2021-03: Support Increased Flexibility in Open Meeting Law 

• MAWD supports changes to the Open Meeting Law to provide greater flexibility in the use of interactive 
technology by allowing members to participate remotely in a nonpublic location that is not noticed, up to three 
times in a calendar year per manager. 

• MAWD supports allowing public participation from a remote location by interactive technology, or alternatively 
from the regular meeting location where interactive technology will be made available for each meeting, unless 
otherwise noticed under Minnesota Statutes Section 13D.021. 

• MAWD supports changes to the Open Meeting Law requiring watershed districts to prepare and publish 
procedures for conducting public meetings using interactive technology. 

2021-06: Support 60-day Review Required for State Agencies on Policy Changes 
MAWD supports requiring State Agencies to provide a meaningful, not less than 60-day review and comment period 
from affected local units of government on new or amended water management policies, programs, or initiatives with a 
response to those comments required prior to adoption. 

2021-07: Support Metro WBIF for Approves 103B Plans Only 
MAWD supports BWSR distribution of metro WBIF among the 23 WMOs with state-approved comprehensive, multi-year 
103B watershed management plans. Those plans implement multijurisdictional priorities at a watershed scale and 
facilitate funding projects of any eligible local government unit (including soil and water conservation districts, counties, 
cities, and townships).  

2020-03 Soil Health Goal for Metropolitan Watershed Management Plans 
MAWD supports amending Minnesota Rule 8410.0080 to include a goal for soil health in watershed management plans 
and ten-year plan amendments.  

2019-01 Streamline the DNR permitting process 
MAWD supports legislation, rules, and/or agency policies to streamline the DNR permitting process by increasing 
responsiveness, decreasing the amount of time it takes to approve permits, providing a detailed fee schedule prior to 
application, and conducting water level management practices that result in the DNR reacting more quickly to serious, 
changing climate conditions. 

2019-03 Support for Managing Water Flows in the Minnesota River Basin Through Increased Water Storage and Other 
Strategies and Practices 
MAWD supports efforts to manage the flow of water in the Minnesota River Basin and the Minnesota River Congress in 
its efforts to increase water storage on the landscape; and  

MAWD supports the Minnesota River Congress in its efforts to secure state and federal programs targeted specifically to 
increase surface water storage in the Minnesota River Watershed. 



  

  
ACTIVE MAWD RESOLUTIONS – JULY 1, 2022 4 

 

2019-05 Watershed District Membership on Wetland Technical Evaluation Panels 
MAWD supports legislation to allow technical representatives of watershed districts to be official members of wetland 
technical evaluation panels (TEPs). 

2018-03 Require Timely Appointments to the BWSR Board 
MAWD supports legislation that requires the Governor to make BWSR board appointments within 90 days of a vacancy or 
board member term expiration. 

2018-04 Require Watershed District Permits for the DNR 
MAWD supports an amendment to the MN Statute § 103D.315, Subd. 5, to include the MN Department of Natural 
Resources as a state agency required to get permits from watershed districts when applicable. 

2018-06 Ensure Timely Updates to Wildlife Management Area (WMA) Plans 
MAWD supports that WMA operation and maintenance plans and/or management plans are either drafted or brought 
current in a timely fashion, with input from local governmental entities, to ensure their consideration in future One 
Watershed, One Plan efforts. 

2018-09 Clean Water Council Appointments 
MAWD may ask the representative of the Clean Water Council to resign when they lose their direct association to a 
watershed district; and that MAWD will recommend to the Governor’s office that managers and/or administrators in good 
standing with MAWD be appointed to the Clean Water Council. 

 

                
 

Resolutions to Sunset 
Effective December 31, 2022 

                
In accordance with MAWD’s Sunset Policy, the following resolutions will be archived at the end of 2022 and will no longer 
be considered for future legislative and administrative platforms. The Sunset Policy says that resolutions older than five 
years old shall be removed from the books. If your watershed feels any of these issues should continue to be actively 
pursued with MAWD resources, then your watershed board needs to submit the resolution and the issue will need to be 
voted on and renewed by the membership at the annual meeting in December 2022. Please see previous sections for 
language associated with the following resolutions set to expire.   

2017-02 Temporary Lake Quarantine Authorization to Control the Spread of AIS   
2017-04 Limited Liability for Certified Commercial Salt Applicators  
2017-05 Middle Fork Crow River Watershed District General Operating Levy Adjustment 
2017-06 Obtain Stable Funding for the Flood Damage Reduction Program  
2017-07 Creation of a Stormwater Reuse Task Force  

 

 



Background Information 
2022 MAWD Resolution 

 

MN Association of Watershed Districts, Inc. | 595 Aldine Street | St. Paul MN 55104 

www.mnwatershed.org | 651.440.9407 

 
Proposing District:        
 
Contact Name:          
 
Phone Number:         
 
Email Address:         
 
Resolution Title:             

Please attach a signed and dated copy of the resolution to this submittal form. Thank you! 
 
Background that led to the submission of this resolution: 
Describe the problem you wish to solve and provide enough background information to understand the 
factors that led to the issue. Attach statutory or regulatory documents that may be helpful. 
 
 
 
 
 
Ideas for how this issue could be solved: 
Describe potential solutions for the problem. Provide references to statutes or rules if applicable. 
 
 
 
 
 
Efforts to solve the problem: 
Document the efforts you have taken to try to solve the issue. For example: have you spoken to state 
agency staff, legislators, county commissioners, etc? If so, what was their response? 
 
 
 
 
 
Anticipated support or opposition:  
Who would be willing to partner with us on the issue? Who may be opposed to our efforts? (Ex. other 
local units of government, special interest groups, political parties, etc.)? 
 
 
 
 
 
This issue: (check all that apply)   
 ________ Applies only to our district ________ Requires legislative action   
 ________ Applies only to 1 or 2 regions ________ Requires state agency advocacy   
 ________ Applies to the entire state ________ Impacts MAWD bylaws or MOPP  
    (MOPP = Manual of Policies and Procedures) 

http://www.mnwatershed.org/


RED RIVER PARTNERS SUMMER TOUR 

 

 

 

Tuesday, August 23   Meetings, Dinner, Social, and Presentations 
  1 p.m.  MAWD Board of Directors meeting 

  1 p.m.  MAWA meeting 

  4 p.m.  Registration 

6 p.m.   Dinner and Social 

7 p.m. 1997 Flood Overview; Presentations: Flood 

Reduction Efforts 
Meetings and registration will be held at the Canad Inn. Dinner and                 
social will be held at the Boardwalk Bar and Grill. Ken Vein, former 
Grand Forks City Engineer and Public Works Director and current city 
council member, will give a short overview of the 1997 flood. Summer 
Tour Partners will give presentations regarding flood reduction/water 
quality restoration efforts that have occurred over the last 25 years. The 
event will conclude at 9 p.m. 

 

Wednesday, August 24   Red River Basin Bus Tour (Minnesota and North Dakota sites) 

  7 a.m.  Registration (Buses will depart the Canad Inn at  

    8:30 a.m. 

  8:00 a.m. – 4 pm  Bus Tour (see tour packet for more details) 
Hop on the bus for a tour of some exciting projects in the Red River 
Basin in both Minnesota and North Dakota. These projects will 
showcase water quality, drainage, flood damage reduction, soil 
conservation, fish and wildlife, and outdoor recreation. 

 

Thursday, August 25   Workshop 
  8:30 a.m. Workshops (coffee, pastries, and fruit provided) 

Tracy Halstensgard, Roseau River WD and Tara Jensen, Wild Rice WD 

will provide an update on eminent domain. An overview of the 

legislative bonding process will be given. Workshop ends at 11:30 a.m. 

  9 a.m.  BWSR Board meeting – East Grand Forks 

 

 
     

Hotel Accommodations and Registration Details 
HOTEL: Call 701-772-8404 to reserve your hotel room at Canad Inns, 1000 S. 42nd Street, Grand Forks, ND 58201 

REGISTRATION: Click this link to register for the Summer Tour 

QUESTIONS: Contact Rob Sip at: 218-474-1084 or rob.sip@rrwmb.us 

Grand Forks, ND | August 23-25, 2022 

http://events.constantcontact.com/register/event?llr=tngoxzdab&oeidk=a07ej87qgks48bb7e57
mailto:rob.sip@rrwmb.org


RED RIVER PARTNERS SUMMER TOUR 

 

 

 

Bus Tour Itinerary Wednesday, August 24, 2022 (Minnesota and North Dakota sites) 

8:00 a.m. Load buses at hotel parking lot for 8:30 a.m. departure: Canad Inns, 1000 S. 42nd Street, Grand Forks, ND 58201 

Oslo: Tour participants will stop and see the Red River at Oslo and hear about Oslo area flooding and the Border 
Township Associative Group (BTAG) efforts to end Oslo’s isolation from flooding by addressing the bridges and 
roadways that connect Minnesota and North Dakota. 

Floodplain easements: Participants will see efforts since 1997 to provide flood damage reduction to private 
landowners along the Red, Forest, and Park Rivers in ND using USDA NRCS Emergency Watershed Protection (EWP) and 
Wetland Reserve Program (WRP) easements.   

City of Drayton: The tour will look at and hear about the city’s efforts for flood protection with dikes. 

Drayton Dam: Tour will stop at the Drayton Dam located approximately three miles northwest of the City of Drayton. 
This structure will be modified as part of the mitigation plan for the F-M diversion project. When implemented it will 
allow fish passage upstream and will facilitate the movement of fish species such as the lake sturgeon to spawn as it did 
years ago. The project will also reduce the public safety concerns at the site. 

Springbrook Flood Protection Project: This project consisted of constructing approximately eight miles of setback dikes 
to the 10-year flood elevation to prevent future out-of-bank flows and overland flooding.  Twenty-eight side water 
inlets were installed and a 300-acre grass buffer corridor was created. In addition to providing significant flood damage 
reduction, the project has provided natural resources enhancements by reducing erosion, providing a habitat corridor, 
and reducing turbidity and suspended solids. Funding sources included the USDA-NRCS’s PL566 small watershed 
program, Reinvest In Minnesota, the DNR’s Flood Hazard Mitigation grant program, and the Two Rivers Watershed 
District. 

Agassiz Valley Water Resource Management Project: This project was developed under the Mediation Agreement 
between the State of Minnesota and the RRWMB. It is a multi-purpose project which combines flood control and 
environmental enhancement features. It occupies about 2,600 acres in Marshall and Polk Counties in which an off-
channel impoundment of approximately 5.25 miles of embankment, 5.5 miles of inlet channels, and two miles of 
bypass channel were constructed. 

Swift Coulee Channel Restoration: This project includes restoration of meandering channel across eight sections of 
McCrea and Warrenton Townships in Marshall County. The channel restoration design is based on the Rosgen type E-
Channel and a floodplain design for a 10-year frequency event. A setback levee included for flood damage reduction 
benefits and a culvert sizing scheme to reduce peak flows downstream. Side water inlets will be installed to minimize 
sediment runoff from adjacent agricultural fields. This project will provide flood control, habitat restoration, and soil 
health/erosion reduction benefits. 

Snake River PL-566 Project: Phase 1 of this project consisted of the construction of the lower 4,000 feet of floodway 
and the outlet chute. Phase 2 included the off-channel floodwater storage area with a flood pool storage area of 6,800 
acre/feet. Phase 3 consisted of the construction of the Snake River diversion structure and the upper three miles of 
floodway. Phase 4 called for mitigating 38.73 acres of directly and indirectly impacted wetland acres, as well as seven 
acres of forest impacted by construction of the project. 

Grand Forks, ND | August 23-25, 2022 



 

Red Lake Watershed District - Administrators Report 

     July 14, 2022 

 

Red River Watershed Management Board – LeRoy will attend the Red Board meeting at 10:00 am July 19 at 

the RRWMB Board room in Ada and I will attend via Teams.  One of the main agenda items will be setting the 

2023 budget which also dictates the RRWMB levy for the upcoming year. 

 

I also included in your packet the agenda for the Minnesota Farm Bureau, RRWMB and Minnesota Agricultural 

Water Resource Coalition, Red River Valley Ag Water Issues Forum which are being held July 20th, July 21st 

and July 22nd at three different locations in the RRV.  If you would like to attend, please contact Ann or Tammy 

to register you. 

 

BWSR Taxable Market Value – I’ve included in your packet the State of Minnesota estimated market value 

for Watershed Districts throughout the state.  The State numbers do vary somewhat from what the Counties 

declare to the District, but it’s close and used only as guidance.   

 

Chief’s Coulee Coordination Meeting – The subcommittee consisting of City, Pennington SWCD, Corey, 

myself and HDR staff attended the Chief Coulee Coordination meeting which was held both virtual and live 

from HDR Office at 9:00 am Friday June 24th.  Part of the meeting was to develop “the alternative”, while 

pursuing and writing a grant application narrative.  Once funding is firmed up, the agreed to alternative can 

advance to each LGU Board or Council for review.  As far as the alternatives, it will likely include storm sewer, 

BMPs of many kinds, possibly on-site storage, and an upstream high flow diversion. 

 

Drainage Workgroup Meeting – After our Board meeting this morning, I will be attending the DWG meeting 

(virtual) which starts at 11:00 am.  The meeting is live from St. Cloud, but they are still allowing participation   

via Zoom.   

 

Kurt Deter Retirement – I have known for some time that Kurt Deter was retiring but was not sure exactly 

when.  I have included in your packet the official retirement from Kurt and will reach out to him to thank him 

for his years of service not only to our Watershed District but to Watershed Districts throughout the State. 

 

Corey Hanson – I would like to share with the Board that as of July 15th, Corey will be celebrating his 20th year 

of working for the District.  Please reach out to Corey to congratulate him on his accomplishment.  







Red River Valley Ag Water Issues Forum 
Building Grower Awareness and Local Engagement 

July 20th, Wheaton, MN ---- July 21st, Greenbush, MN ---- July 22nd, Ada, MN 

8:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. with free meal to follow 

             
 

Contact Whitney Pittman by phone or email with any questions. 

Phone: 218-556-4480 | Email: whitney.pittman@fbmn.org 

July 20th – Craig Lichtsinn Home, 4 miles west of Wheaton, MN on County Rd. 27  
 
Directions: From Wheaton, travel 4 miles West of Wheaton on County Rd. 27. House is on the north side 
of the road by mile marker 19. Signs will be posted 

 
8:00 a.m.  Welcoming  

Whitney Pittman, NW MN Membership and Marketing Specialist- MN Farm 
Bureau 

    
8:15 a.m.  2022 Minnesota Legislative Recap- What Impacts Will Rural Minnesota See 
   Nathan Collins, District 4 State Board of Directors - MN Farm Bureau  
 
 
9:00 a.m. Local Watershed District Efforts: - How we work with landowners on flood 

control and drainage projects | Who we are and what we do 
Robert L. Sip, Executive Director, Red River Watershed Management Board 
 

 
9:45 a.m.  Break 
 
    
10:00 a.m. NRCS – NRCS Programs to Help Farmland Owners Address Flooding 
   Cory Walker, NRCS CST Lead 
 
11:00 a.m.  Discovery Farms Minnesota- Tile Water Quality in NW MN 

Tim Radatz, Coordinator- Discovery Farms Minnesota  
 
 

11:40 a.m. Northwest MN Legislator’s 20 Minute Special Session- Invited legislators will 
have a chance to discuss topics that affect agriculture from the 2022 session and 
things to consider as we move into 2023 

 

 
**Free meal provided by the sponsors following adjournment** 

 

mailto:whitney.pittman@fbmn.org


Red River Valley Ag Water Issues Forum 
Building Grower Awareness and Local Engagement 

July 20th, Wheaton, MN ---- July 21st, Greenbush, MN ---- July 22nd, Ada, MN 

8:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. with free meal to follow 

             
 

Contact Whitney Pittman by phone or email with any questions. 

Phone: 218-556-4480 | Email: whitney.pittman@fbmn.org 

 
July 21st – Eeg Farms, 4 miles west of Greenbush on County Rd. 4  
 
Directions: From Greenbush, turn west on County Highway 4. Shop will be located on the south side of 
the road. Signs will be posted.  

 
8:00 a.m.  Welcoming  

Whitney Pittman, NW MN Membership and Marketing Specialist- MN Farm 
Bureau 

    
8:15 a.m.  2022 Minnesota Legislative Recap- What Impacts Will Rural Minnesota See 
   Kaytlin Bemis – Public Policy Specialist, MN Farm Bureau  
 
 
9:00 a.m. Local Watershed District Efforts: - How we work with landowners on flood 

control and drainage projects | Who we are and what we do 
Robert L. Sip, Executive Director, Red River Watershed Management Board 
 

 
9:45 a.m.  Break 
 
    
10:00 a.m. NRCS – NRCS Programs to Help Farmland Owners Address Flooding 
   Lance Smith and Cathy Filmore, NRCS   
 
11:00 a.m.  Discovery Farms Minnesota- Tile Water Quality in NW MN  

Tim Radatz, Coordinator- Discovery Farms Minnesota  
 
 

11:40 a.m. Northwest MN Legislator’s 20 Minute Special Session- Invited legislators will 
have a chance to discuss topics that affect agriculture from the 2022 session and 
things to consider as we move into 2023 

 

 
**Free meal provided by the sponsors following adjournment** 

mailto:whitney.pittman@fbmn.org


Red River Valley Ag Water Issues Forum 
Building Grower Awareness and Local Engagement 

July 20th, Wheaton, MN ---- July 21st, Greenbush, MN ---- July 22nd, Ada, MN 

8:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. with free meal to follow 

             
 

Contact Whitney Pittman by phone or email with any questions. 

Phone: 218-556-4480 | Email: whitney.pittman@fbmn.org 

July 22nd – Dave Scherfenberg Shop  
 
Directions: From Ada go 4.5 miles west on Hwy 200, turn right on County Rd 18 and go 2.5 miles north. 
Turn right (east) on 225thth Ave. Turn right (south) on 220th street. Then turn left on 220th Ave. The shop 
driveway is on the north side of the road. Signs will be posted.  
 
8:00 a.m.  Welcoming  

Whitney Pittman, NW MN Membership and Marketing Specialist- MN Farm 
Bureau 

    
8:15 a.m.  2022 Minnesota Legislative Recap- What Impacts Will Rural Minnesota See 
   Kaytlin Bemis – Public Policy Specialist, MN Farm Bureau  
 
 
9:00 a.m. Local Watershed District Efforts: - How we work with landowners on flood 

control and drainage projects | Who we are and what we do 
Robert L. Sip, Executive Director, Red River Watershed Management Board 
 

 
9:45 a.m.  Break 
 
    
10:00 a.m. NRCS – NRCS Programs to Help Farmland Owners Address Flooding 
   Lance Smith, NRCS ASTC-FO 
 
11:00 a.m.  Discovery Farms Minnesota- Tile Water Quality in NW MN 

Tim Radatz, Coordinator- Discovery Farms Minnesota  
 
 

11:40 a.m. Northwest MN Legislator’s 20 Minute Special Session- Invited legislators will 
have a chance to discuss topics that affect agriculture from the 2022 session and 
things to consider as we move into 2023 

 

 
**Free meal provided by the sponsors following adjournment** 

 

mailto:whitney.pittman@fbmn.org



	Agenda
	June 23 2022 Minutes
	Financial Report 7-14-22
	2022 GF Budget Worksheet
	Proposed 2023 Budget Timeline
	American Federal Bank_Letter of Credit
	Workers Comp Insurance_League of MN Cities
	Worker's Compensation Flyer
	Louisville Parnell Final Repor Operating Plan
	Ring Dike RRWMB_NRCS Factsheet - June 27 2022
	RRWMB Farmstead Ring Dike Funding
	Burhnam Creek - NRCS Inspection - 2022
	BR 6_Burnham Creek Operation and Maintenance
	Part 3 OM-mn000132_oma_bur_br6_1992
	IMG_0409
	IMG_0411
	IMG_0425
	IMG_0408

	Project 178_Pete and Debra Carlson Closing Statement
	Project 178_Tango TNE LLC Closing Statement
	Red Lake River 1W1P Polk CD 99
	3093_001
	RLWD - Polk County Ditch 99 Stabilization Proposal
	AET Drill Lab CD99 Proposal
	3098_001

	Pine Lake Warranty Letter
	Pine Lake Outlet Structure Pay Application 2
	Little Pine Lake Joint Powers Agreement
	Mud River Restoration Facilitation
	3100_001
	3099_001
	MAD submittal
	1. Narrative statement
	2. Lead facilitators
	3. Supporting staff
	4.
	4. Relevant projects
	5. MAD’s capacity
	6. MAD’s knowledge

	HEI submittal2 - rates_expenses_refs
	1. Hourly Billing Rates for Lead Facilitators
	A. Moriya Rufer - $151/hour
	B. Rachel Olm - $151/hour
	C. Drew Kessler - $151/hour
	2. Estimate of Expenses
	3. References

	HEI-submittal
	Cover Page/TOC 
	Cover Letter
	1. Statement of Interest and Capability
	2. Experience and Qualifications of Lead Facilitators 
	3. Experience and Qualifications of Supporting Staff
	4. Related Project Experience
	One Watershed, One Plan, Statewide Minnesota
	Strategic Planning, Sand Hill River Watershed District, North Dakota 
	Technical Service Area 1 Workload Assessment, Red River Valley Conservation Service Area, Detroit Lakes, Minnesota 

	5. Project Team Capacity
	6. Knowledge and Experience in Water Resources and/or Natural Resources Policy, Science, or Management
	Appendix A: Resumes
	Moriya Rufer, MS, CLM
	Rachel Olm, MS
	Drew Kessler, PhD
	Kylie Beard, MS

	Back Page 


	Ditch 10 RLWD Project No. 161 Repairs
	Ditch 10a
	Ditch 10b

	Beltrami County SWCD_National Fish and Wildlife Foundation Grant Letter of Support
	Clearwater River
	Pic 1
	Pic 2

	Permit No. 22052 Moylan Twp
	Kyle Mehrkens 22-097
	Permit No. 22097 Mehrkens
	Permits
	MAWD Resolutions 2022
	2022 Request for MAWD Resolutions PACKET
	ADP81B2.tmp
	FINANCE ISSUES
	2018-02 Increase the $250k General Fund Tax Levy Limit
	2019-08: Heron Lake Watershed District General Operating Levy Adjustment
	2019-09: Shell Rock River Watershed District General Operating Levy Adjustment
	2019-10: Pelican River Watershed District General Operating Levy Adjustment
	2019-11: Buffalo Red River Watershed District General Operating Levy Adjustment
	2017-05 Middle Fork Crow River Watershed District General Operating Levy Adjustment
	2017-06 Obtain Stable Funding for the Flood Damage Reduction Program

	URBAN STORMWATER
	2017-04 Limited Liability for Certified Commercial Salt Applicators
	2017-07 Creation of a Stormwater Reuse Task Force

	PUBLIC DRAINAGE LAW
	2018-08 Reinforce Existing Rights to Maintain/Repair 103E Drainage Systems

	LAKES AND WETLANDS
	2020-01 Appealing Public Water Designations
	2020-02 Limiting Negative Impacts from Wake Boats
	2020-04 Temporary Water Storage on DNR Wetlands during Major Flood Events
	2019-07 Chinese Mystery Snail Designation Change and Research Needs
	2017-02 Temporary Lake Quarantine Authorization to Control the Spread of AIS

	WATERSHED MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS
	2020-03 Soil Health Goal for Metropolitan Watershed Management Plans
	2019-01 Streamline the DNR permitting process
	2019-03 Support for Managing Water Flows in the Minnesota River Basin Through Increased Water Storage and Other Strategies and Practices
	2019-05 Watershed District Membership on Wetland Technical Evaluation Panels
	2018-03 Require Timely Appointments to the BWSR Board
	2018-04 Require Watershed District Permits for the DNR
	2018-06 Ensure Timely Updates to Wildlife Management Area (WMA) Plans
	2018-09 Clean Water Council Appointments

	In accordance with MAWD’s Sunset Policy, the following resolutions will be archived at the end of 2022 and will no longer be considered for future legislative and administrative platforms. The Sunset Policy says that resolutions older than five years ...
	2017-02 Temporary Lake Quarantine Authorization to Control the Spread of AIS
	2017-04 Limited Liability for Certified Commercial Salt Applicators
	2017-05 Middle Fork Crow River Watershed District General Operating Levy Adjustment
	2017-06 Obtain Stable Funding for the Flood Damage Reduction Program
	2017-07 Creation of a Stormwater Reuse Task Force



	2022 Resolutions Background and Submittal Form

	Red River Partners Summer Tour Agenda
	Adminstrators Report
	Admin Report 2022 Estimated Market Values
	Admin_2022 RRV Ag Water Issues Forum
	Admin_Kurt Deter Retirement Letter 07_13_2022



